From the Journal of Gareth

fDay 1

So, here 1 am... just turned 18 years old, and my time of Wancfering has arrived.
At last, 1 can escape from this gocf—forsaéen, Eoring, ,pface‘ Now that 1 am on my
way, 1 have decided to write this journa[ cfetai(ing my travels and exyem’ences. But
first, a little about me...

1 am Gareth, no last name, fust Gareth. 1 come from a fami(y steeyec{ in /ém’gﬁt(y
tradition - sometﬁing 7 have founc{ to be exceecﬁ’ng[y Eoring and rigic{, but have
learned to live with. My fatﬁer is the son of a great Paladin, the last of a line of
great Paladins. Legenc{ has it that my Great Great gmncgfatﬁer was the greatest
of these Paladins. Our ancestry has made (ife hard for fatﬁer, unable to fo((ow in
his fatﬁer’s footstejas he is but now just a labourer, and my mother is a (ow(y
housemaid. We are a _poor fami(y, but my parents have given me everytﬁing tﬁey
have of worth, so that 1 may fincf my y(ace in the world. 1 have taken the
Jarofession of Man At Arms (ie., fust a common figﬁter), and have served with the

Dukes guarcf for 1 year. We haven’t seen any action, so 1 am still (earm’ng my
cmft.

7 have decided to Eegin my Wancfering ear[y, due to a little misuncferstanc{ing
between myseg[ and the fatﬁers of a few young ladies that 1 have been, ahem - close
to. ‘For some odd reason, tﬁey are not ﬁayyy with me - 1 never said that 7 would
give any commitment to them! 1 (eft home twelve m’gﬁts ago, and have a(reac{y
travelled to Mountain Pass Inn. Here 1 await for word that the pass over the
Titan Mountains is clear and that 1 can fina((y leave Westmoor, ﬁcyoefu((y for

more tﬁan a year.

Befm’e 1 (eft my fatﬁer told me a story about my fami(y ﬁistory, and 1 include it as
told: "Your gmncﬁfatﬁer was a ya[ac{in of a lost God.” My fatﬁer said, “1 remember
the cfay he (eft and the fami(y's fortune fai(ecf 1 was a young lad, about 5 years
old. Father gatﬁerecf up the fami(y _possessions and ordered my mother, your
gmnc[motﬁer, to take the fami(y to Westmoor. He had received the necessary



documents - Westmoor would be safe‘ There was a great evil about to be loosed
upon the world and he was called Ey his gocf to figﬁt it. He would not be returning.
Father accomyaniec{ us as far as the Titan Mountains. As we travelled, more and
more ya(acfins joinecf the group. Son, it was a fine sigﬁt to see, all those ya(acfins
ricfing togetﬁer. As we yassecf over the Titan Mountains, the ya(ac{ins stcyyecf A
Titan ayyearec{ over the pass and waved. Yes, 1 have actua((y seen a Titan.
Father kissed mother goocfﬁye and gave me a ﬁug. He told me 1 was now the man
of the fami(y and to look aﬁer my mother. We yassec{ on into Westmoor, (eaw’ng
the ya(acfins atop the pass. 1 never saw my fatﬁer again, nor heard word of him or
any other ya(acfin of Mynuus. T ﬁey all cfisayyearecf from the world, and their
clerics also dwindled until a few wancfem’ng ﬁo(y men remain. When 1 reached
adulthood and did my year of Wanc{ering 97 searched them out. None 1 met,
however, would every reveal the fate of the ya(acfins. T ﬁey would on(y say that
tﬁey served Mynuus and the world well, maﬁing the Great ﬂ(ingcfom safe for all.”

“Our famify's fortune fai(ec{ us aﬁer this. Mother could not finc{ work, and our
money soon ran low. 1 got a joE as a labourer, and could Eeey us clothed, sheltered
and fecf, but the (ife was poor and, because of our ﬁeritage, goocf opportunities were
hard to come Ey - Jaecya(e fe(t sometﬁing cfiﬁ(erent about us and that was enougﬁ not
to give us chances to prove ourselves. Mother didn't last (ong, (osing her health
quic/é(y then cfying in her sfeey within ten years of Father's cﬁ’sayyeamnce. 7
strugg[ecf on, met your mother and Eegan to raise a fami(y. We are still _poor, but
now that you have reached your Year of Wancfering, and ﬁcyefu((y fo((owing in
your gmncg[atﬁers footsteips, 1 give you our fami(y wealth and an heirloom yassec{
down from your great gmncﬁfatﬁer. T Ty your best, make sometﬁing of yourseg[ and
restore the fami(y name. ‘My son, you are our best ﬁcyae for the future."

So now, at last, my year of Wanc{ering has arrived; 1 carry the copper medallion of
Westmoor with my date of return c(ear(y stamyec{ on one face, my pass to freecfom -
at least for a year. Without this medallion or tmvem’ng with one past the Date of
Return will see me outlawed. My parents have given me a few coins and a few of
their _possessions to go with those 1 have worked hard to save for, a few _potions to see
me tﬁrougﬁ, and a fami(y heirloom, a Bastard Sword that a(ways is cold to the



touch. Tami(y (egenc{ has it that my Great, Great gmncgfatﬁer used this very
sword to figﬁt mamucfing demons, far-fetcﬁec{ to be sure, but a wondrous item it is
indeed. 1 know that when the mountain _passes clear of snow there will be a rush of
the young out of Westmoor, as well as a dribble of the sﬁgﬁtfy older cfejectec{
Westmoorian Wanderers coming back here, yossiﬁ(y even a few ‘Easterners coming
in to have a look at Westmoor as well (tﬁey won't stay (ong.') - mayﬁe 1 can swap a
medallion with them Eefore tﬁey see too much of this dull y(ace‘

So now P’m at the inn, a few other Wanderers appear to have had the same idea as
9, and also wait here. This Jaarticu(ar Inn is Erigﬁt and cﬁeerfu(, what with the few
excited younyg adults eager to Eegin their adventure away from Westmoor. Loo/éing
about, 1 have noticed, (a [ittle out of y(ace) a lone old man sitting at a corner table
cfay and m’gﬁt siyying his drink or eating a meal, a strange ball of (igﬁt ﬁovering
about him, wﬁis;pering continuous(y in his ear. He has been there cfay and m’gﬁt
since 1 arrived, three m’gﬁts ago, never (eaw’ng the table where he sits, but a(ways
paying the barmaids for his fooc{ and drink. A pair of eg[isﬁ travellers also stand
out, for tﬁey look [ike tﬁey have a(reac{y travelled far and tﬁey eye oﬁ( everyone who
enters the Inn sus;piciousfy‘ Tina((y, a Paladin stands out in the Inn; she is
gorgeous! iPerﬁays 7 should try my [uck... She has been here since 1 arrived, and
has spent the entire time taﬂéing at the old man. First 1 shall have to get her away
from him, (ucléi(y the conversation seems to be on(y one way so 1 may have a

cﬁance.

Two more travellers entered the in this aﬁernoon‘ One of these is oﬁw’ous(y a cleric
of Kord, but T’m not sure about the other, she is an eg[, not bad to look at too but
T'm not sure of her Jarofession. News is exyectecf that the mountain pass will soon be
open, and 1 am eager to be oﬁ( to see the world, 1 would Jarefer to have some
comyanionsﬁiy (the Paladin would be a goocf start), not because of cfangerous
creatures or Erigcmcfs - tﬁey were Wiyecf out ages ago - no, just so I don’t get (one(y.
7 think 70 go and talk to the Paladin...

Catherine (that is the name of the Paladin) was taﬂéing to the old man when 1
decided to go over. Jnteresting[y when 1 got there, the old man addressed me
cfirect(y - and he knew my name! 1 asked him about this, and he said that he



knows my fatﬁer and my gmncﬁfatﬁer. He also told me “When the yatﬁ is clear,
there is no time to rest. gatﬁer your strengtﬁ, your wits and the aid of others, for
the yatﬁ you tread will be dark cfangerous and (ong.” Weird!! Still, 7 am enjoying
the presence of Catherine, she even asked me to accompany her to the Great Citadel
- ?l(rigﬁt....

Catherine went to gpealé with the other travellers in the inn, so 1 sat with the old
man, not that he said much! Sucfcfen(y, with a tear in his eye he stood and told us
that the pass will be open tomorrow for four cfays, however we need to take care due
to strange creatures - 1 am not sure what he is on about, as c{anger is suyyosecf to
have been eradicated! Anyway, T'm oﬁf to bed.

fDay 2

T ocfay is the cfay; at last Tl be (eaw’ng this cfreary old y(ace. The inn staﬁ( were
very nice to us toc{ay and Jarovicfecf a free Erealéfast and three c{ays of trail rations.
."Aﬁer we had eaten, we (eft the inn - interesting[y with the other travellers in the
inn. My companions are Catherine (the Paladin), Regina (the fema(e eg[ of
unknown aﬁiﬁ’ty), Lorimer (a wﬁeezy eg[isﬁ mage, one of the mysterious travellers),
Karbine (the Cleric of Kord), and a mysterious eg[ that is too rude to introduce
ﬁimseg[ (the other mysterious traveller).

We travelled without incident for the whole cfay until on dusk, we came across a
fa((en glant armed with a ﬁuge greatsworcf Q\/éarﬁy there was a cave - yerﬁays a
goocf y(ace to rest for the m’gﬁt 97 checked the Eoc{y, and founcf it to be dead. 1 also
discovered a piece of paper was in its hand. The paper ayyearec{ to be a page from a
journa[, stating the giant Eeing was %reysus the Titan. Breysus was once
Guardian of the South Gate (wherever that is) he is suyyosec{ to have guan{ecf the
gate for 3000 years - sure(y he requirec{ strong magic to do so. His journa( also
noted that he enjoyecf the visit of the Paladins of Mymun 50 years ago - that
would have been my great gmncﬁfatﬁerl ‘.Mayﬁe this is the very Titan who waved
at my fatﬁer all those years ago.' Aa Jaity this Titan is dead, 1 should have (iked to
hear more of my ancestor. Anyway, the journa[ continued saying the Breysus’

blood shall be tmyyec{ in ice - not sure what that is about - and 1f those who read



the journa[ are with noble heart, then tﬁey should free his blood from the ice. Td
[ike to think that this party is of noble heart; mayﬁe we can free the Titans blood -
The question 1is how? The Titan also mentioned sometﬁing about a band of
humanoids that he couldn’t Eeeja out — we will need to be on our guan{. ."Aﬁer
finc{ing the note Catherine went in to checkout out the cave, and then we all entered
to camp overnigﬁt The cave appears to have once been the home of the Titan,
however, someone or sometﬁing has been here recent(y‘ Mr Mysterious went furtﬁer
into the cave, but T'm not sure what he founcf. Tomorrow PI[ go out to Eury the
Eocfy of the Titan; 1 don’t think that such a noble Eeing should be (eft to scavengers.

Day 3 (Day 1 in dungeon)

T ocfay dawned Erigﬁt and cﬁeerfu(, Jaity it didnw’t last. Mr Mysterious insisted
that we go furtﬁer into the cave, so oﬁ( we all went (and 1 never got the chance to
Eury ﬁreysus)‘ ."Aﬁer quite a (ong time of travel tﬁrougﬁ a natural rift we arrived
na (arge room with two doors. The room ayyearec{ to be man made, and the rift
continued (on(y to end in a thin crack). While we were examining the room (and
the mft) Catherine cfisayyearec{ tﬁrougﬁ one of the doors - and 1 mean
T CI-[ERO’U@CI-[ the door, it didn’t open she just went tﬁrougﬁ.’ Needless to say, 1
fo((owecf (cluite a strange fee(ing passing tﬁrougﬁ a door) and entered into the first
combat that could Jaotentia((y end my (ife. 7 needn’t have worried, we sfaugﬁterecf
the orcs that were in the room - ayyarentfy tﬁey were evildoers so 1 had no yroﬁ(em
in attac/éing them. ."Aﬁer our [ittle figﬁt, we founcf that we could not return to the
first room that we had entered, so we Eegan to exy(ore this y(ace‘ Regina stated
that she is goocf at [ocating and cfisaﬁ(ing traps (she'll be ﬁanc{y to have about) so
she checked each door for them. The first door was not trayyecﬁ so we entered and
founcf a scene of carnage, the room stunk of death and cfecay, and many bodies were
present. The second door we ayyroacﬁecf was trayyecﬁ Regina discovered this Ey
setting it oﬁf - yerﬁays she isn’t that goocﬁ.’ ."Aﬁer a couy(e of other rooms, inc(uc{ing
a storeroom, we discovered that Mr ‘Mysterious and Lorimer (mage? Tm not sure
about that, hasn’t done anytﬁing magica( since T've known ﬁim.’) were not with us,
and were in fact fo((owing tracks elsewhere. ‘Unfortunate(y tﬁey wouldn’t tell me
(or anyone else for that matter) what tﬁey were fo((owing.



Catherine, Karbine, fRegina and Myseg[ decided that we should all stick togetﬁer S0
we decided to fo((ow Mr Mysterious and Lorimer. We came across a sme((y grass
fi((ec{ room, which had a secret door. Tl ﬁrougﬁ the door was another room, which
had no tracks, so we (eft to go to a cﬁ’ﬁ(erent area. ‘Next we came to a room
containing a dead orc and a broken spear, this room also had an open door ﬁeacfing
to another room. When Catherine yassec{ tﬁrougﬁ the door, the room was y(ungec{
into darkness - not even my (igﬁt could _penetrate it. Sucfc{en(y the un-natural
darkness was cfis/pe((ec{ and 1 yassec{ tﬁrougﬁ the door to see a strange creature,
which looked like a cross between a squic{ and a stalactite. Catherine managecf to
kill the creature with one blow, which is Jaroﬁaﬁfy a goocf tﬁing - 9 didn’t like the
look of the tentacles and mouth on it. In the next room Catherine, Karbine and
myseg[ entered and were attacked Ey a swarm of rats. ‘Unfortunate(y, the rest of
the party slammed the door behind us - cowards! Lucﬁi(y Catherine and 1
managecf to drive the rats oﬁ( Ey S(aying a (arge number of them. C(ear(y, Lorimer,
fRegina and Mr Mysterious are not interested in combat, yerﬁays fRegina and Mr
‘Mysterious are also mages (not that any want to throw magic about, mayﬁe tﬁey
are all Jaacifist scholars.... Great!!!). 1t may be fust me, but the sooner we ditch
these stuclé-uy cowarc{(y Flves, the better...

Well, my wish appears to have come true - yerﬁays Tama ,powerfu( mage who can
wish for anytﬁing (dream on garetﬁ). There was a Erigﬁt ffasﬁ of (igﬁt, and once
our eyes had cleared, we noticed that the Elves had gone. At first we couldn’t
believe our [uck, but then our better natures decided that we should try to fincf our
missing companions. We first travelled down a (ong corridor, which gave access to
several very cfirty rooms (smem’ng of rat Jaoo)‘ In one of these rooms 1 founcf a nice
box, which was lined on the inside with a material not unlike fel't. The box
contained a vial of (iquicf and a broken vial. 1 Eeyt the intact vial (and the box),
and y(acecf it into my Jaaclé.

Next we went tﬁrougﬁ a series of rooms that led us to a f(ying creature, (ooléing
sometﬁing [ike an over(arge mosquito crossed with a bat. The creature immecﬁate(y
attacked us and not (ong aﬁer, two more of the creatures joinec{ the figﬁt (fo((owecf
sﬁort(y aﬁer Ey another). These creatures attemytec[ to attach themselves to us, so



that tﬁey could suck our blood. With some ﬁe[p, T S(augﬁterecf these Efoocf-sucléing
nasties, but not Eefm’e tﬁey had sickened Catherine and Karbine. ."Aﬁer the figﬁt,
we fo((owecf another corridor, which ended at a latrine. Due to the smell, we checked
for elves, but didn’t finc{ any. CDuring this time 1 discovered that my map is not

V@?’y accurate.

We decided that without the Elves, we would go back and fim’sﬁ searcﬁing around
the secret door we founcf earlier. Dopey (me) forgot about the trayyecf door and set
oﬁ( the firetmy.... We checked the secret door and founcf a storeroom, and because of
its easi(y cfefencfaﬁ(e _position we decided to rest for the m’gﬁt.

Well, what a cfay.’ It looked for a while there that we were going to have to put up
with the arrogant elves, and then tﬁey fust c{isayyearecf. CPerﬁays the gocfs of this
y(ace do not want rude elves around! Anyway, 1 seem to have made fm’encfs with
the Lacfy Catherine, and even the cleric of Kord - now all we have to do is finc{ a
way out of this y(ace.

Day 4 (Day 2 in dungeon)

Late the next c{ay, aﬁer Catherine and Karbine recovered from their bout of
sickness, we (eft the storeroom, and once again stuyicf me sets oﬁf Fire T my.’.’.’
Recovering from this incfigm’ty, we went tﬁrougﬁ what looked like a bedroom and
tﬁrougﬁ an open secret door. This led to a corridor where a ball of (igﬁt came
tﬁrougﬁ door and hovered over us - this (igﬁt seemed to be similar to the one that
was with the Old Man back at the inn. When we yassec{ tﬁrougﬁ the door that the
ball had come from, the ball of (igﬁt fo((owecf and introduced itseg[ as ."Aﬁoﬁus.
Catherine asked for the way to the exit and ."Aﬁoﬁus answered to the northeast - not
very ﬁeﬁafu( However, ."Aﬁaﬁus did suyy(y us with fooc{ and oil (for a Jarice.')

."Aﬁer ."Aﬁoﬁus (eft, we went into a (arge, rubble fi((ec{, room that contained some
Kobolds and a Wog[ ﬁicfing behind stone barricades. The miscreants were intent on
cfoing us harm - we were trayyec{ in an enchanted web - so we attacked them.
During the figﬁt, 7 was burned Ey a mysterious ball of f(ame, and was then forcec{
to f(ee from a very frigﬁtening visage (the Wog[ Jaee(ec{ its skin from its skull). ‘Upon
my return to the room, 11 founc{ that Catherine and Karbine had killed the Kobolds



and the Wog[(?) - and 1 was fee(ing a little foo(isﬁ. ’Fo((owing this, we decided to

head in a nortﬁ-easter(y direction to look for the exit. EEventua((y we came across a
vast room. To((owing the room east, we entered an odd sﬁayecf room containing
nine orcs. Catherine told us the orcs were ew’(, SO we summam’(y sfaugﬁterecf them

(Witﬁ a few cuts and bruises of our own).

We carried on and came across a strange room containing a vast block of stone, and
a green, bronze crescent inlaid in the ffoor‘ Not fee(ing well enougﬁ to attempt
stanc{ing on the crescent (an idea put forwarc{ Ey Catherine), we decided to head
south to fincf somewhere to rest. We came across a room containing two yi((ars
covered in what ayyearec{ to be blades; near one of the yi((ars was the skeleton of a
(ong dead creature - yossiﬁ(y there due to the bladed yi((ars. This room looked far
more cfangerous than the last so we decided to go north of the crescent room and

founc{ a small room in which we rested.

Well, we are still free of the elves, so 1 suspect that we wont see them again -ina
way, goocf riddance! The on(y Eenefit tﬁey Jarovicfecf was safety in numbers.
."Zlnyway, now that we have met ."Aﬁaﬁus, yerﬁays getting out of this y(ace will be a

[ittle easier.
Day 5 (Day 3 in dungeon)

While we were resting there was a ffasﬁ of (igﬁt, then 1 founc{ myseg[ ina comy(ete(y
cfiﬁ(erent area. My companions stated that 1 had cfisayyearecf for a time, and the
elves reayyearecﬁ There are no elves now, but how did 1 get here? 1 looked at my
trail rations to see 1f tﬁey were mou(cfy (mother once told me that some moulds can

cause you to see Stmnge ViSiOTlS), 6141' everytﬁing Seemsﬁ’ne‘

."Zlnyway, the ffasﬁ of (igﬁt Jaartia((y blinded me, and c[uring this time we were set
upon Ey one of the f(ying Efoocf-sucléing mosquitos that we have Jarew’ousfy
encountered. Luc@i(y, Catherine managecf to kill it with a sing[e blow (ayyarent(y
she was blinded at that time too). ‘Upon regaining my vision, Karbine gave me a
suit of fu(( y(ate armour to give me better _protection than my man-at-arms
chainmail. Catherine also Jaresentec{ me with a (igﬁt steel shield emblazoned with
the device of a Paladin of Mynuus. This shield is magica( and we later founc{ that



it gave Jarotection equa( to my old [arge steel shield, and it Jarovicfecf “[iglit
fortification”, a Jarince(y giﬁ from Catherine, it looks as tﬁougli my charms are

wor/éing. ..

."Aﬁer our figlit with the bloodsucker, ."Aﬁoﬁus returned. He asked us to c{estroy a
sﬁimmering Jaorta( that was in this room as ayyarent(y it serves as an entrance for
evil creatures. ’Unfortunate(y, there is noﬁocfy in our group who has the aEi(ity to
cfestroy the Jaorta( so we couldn’t ﬁe}(pi ."A[pﬁus did, however, allow us to trade some
magica( bracers that we had founc{ to icfentify the magica( items we have in our
possession. We also traded a stick of sye((s to gain some Fiea(ing _potions -one for
each of us. Not (ong aﬁer we gainecf the Fiea(ing _potions, a bear-like creature with
fur, featﬁers and a sﬁm:p beak (much like an owl) came tﬁrougli the sﬁimmering
Jaorta( and attacked. 1 managecf a couy(e of hits upon the fou( beast then it smote
me and 1 fe((. Luc/éi(y, 1 eventua((y awoke in a safe y(ace with the bitter taste of a
Iiea[ing Jaotion on my (iys. Due to the we((ﬁeing of the three of us, we decided to

rest.

1 am not sure of this (igﬁt f(asﬁing business; mayﬁe my comyanions are ta/éing
sometﬁing that 1 should be aware about! The cﬁiﬂing tﬁing, tﬁougli, is that 1
seemed to have missed a considerable number of hours somewhere. This is

sometﬁing to yonc{er.
Day 6 (Day 4 in dungeon)

."Aﬁer resting, we went searcﬁing around the comy(ex, at first to allow me to make
my map more accurate, then to exy(ore in order to fincf 1) and exit and 2) the
frozen blood of the Titan. Entering one room, Catherine almost got burnt Ey a
door trap (one she’d been tﬁrougli Eefm’e, 7 don’t fee( so bad now...). During our
searcﬁing, we came to a very sme((y skeleton fi((ec{ room, and also came to some
prisons containing the bones of dead humanoids s;piléec{ and chained to the walls.
Later we came to a room, which went comy(ete(y dark, such as we had seen on our
first cfay in this y(acei The darkness on(y lasted a few seconds so when the creature
in this room attacked Catherine, she was able to kill it with a sing(e blow.



We exy(m’ec{ some more and entered a rubble fi((ec{ room where a tremor hit the
area. Catherine and Karbine were hit Ey fam’ng masonry, - [uc/éi(y 1 was not
harmed. In the next rubble fi((ec{ room, there was a yartia((y covered door, as 1 was
cmw(ing over the rubble to open it, the room went dark and we were attacked Ey
two of the f(ying squic{ (or Darkmantle) creatures. Catherine and 49 managecf to
S(ay the creatures in this room whilst figﬁting in the dark. We forcecf our way into
the next room where Karbine attacked the door and was knocked out Ey fa(ﬁ’ng
masonry - sometimes 1 wonder 1f he is rea((y all there.... Catherine yourecf a

ﬁeaﬁ’ng Jaotion into Karbines mouth and he awoke, then we rested in this room.

7 must Eeqp an eye on Karbine; he rea((y Seems very unstable (much [(ike this
room!). At least Catherine seems normal (exceyt for her mac{c{ening archaic form of

speech...)
Day 7 (Day 5 in dungeon)

The next morning we continued our exy(oration of the area. We entered a room
fu(( of rats (there seem to be quite a few of them around this y(ace.’). The rats
swarmed over us and 1 got bitten.. However, 1 managecf to drive them oﬁ( almost
sing[e-ﬁanc{ecf. We the entered a Eig room containing skeletons in manacles and
skeletons chained to the ffoor near a [arge iron syi/ée‘ In the room 1 saw images of
torture, which seemed to cause Catherine to be frozen in horror. Leaw’ng the room,
we came to a (arge room with occuyiec{ Ey nine orcs, Catherine Eegan attacléing
them, but tﬁey asked for a yar(ey 7 asked what their terms were, and tﬁey rey(iecf
that we should leave them alone, and tﬁey will leave us alone. However, Catherine
decided that tﬁey must be eradicated so togetﬁer we killed them all. Searcﬁing their
bodies, we founcf some well made studded leather armour and a well-made battleaxe.

Q\/bf (ong aﬁer tﬁe c[efeat oftﬁe orcs, tﬁere was anotﬁer Eﬁncfmg f(asﬁ, ancfﬂ was

blinded once again. ’Uyon regaining my sigﬁt, woe upon woe, Catherine had
cfisayyearecf and even worse, the elves had reayyearecﬁ What am 1 to do? During
my momentary distress, the elves started Eaﬁﬁfing about sometﬁing in their odd
(anguage, most (ilée(y cfis;pamging. Mr Mysterious then went around the corner
and myicffy reayyearecf waving at us. 71 went to ask what was ﬁayyening, but he



ruc{e(y ignorecf me, so 1 went around the corner to investigate and saw the Eiggest
Orc 1 have ever seen (not that Tve seen many.‘.)‘ Next to the Orc (who also
ayyearec{ to be ignoring me) was a battleaxe. 1 said “Hello’ but got no response, so
steyyec{ into the room. ."Aﬁer still no response, 1 ayyroacﬁec{ the Orc. The Orc
didn’t even blink, so 1 went and Jaic/éecf up the battleaxe (tﬁe orc was Ereatﬁing, S0
was alive) and because the Orc didn’t react, 1 (eft with his axe.

."Aﬁer (eaw’ng the orc room, we discussed where to rest, Mr ‘Mysterious suggestecf we
go back to the jaorta( room’, but we yointecf out that that migﬁt not be a goocf idea
due to the Jaorta(. The eg[ muttered sometﬁing about someone or sometﬁing called
“Longtai(”, but agreec{ we should rest first somewhere safe. We decided upon the
cells we founcf earlier tocfay as a goocf y(ace to rest. On the way we founcf a secret
door that led to a corridor we have seen Eefora We heard the sound of f(ayying
wings and a saw a green g[ow tﬁrougﬁ an open door. We (Jarucfentfy) decided to
avoid this room and continued on. When we arrived at the skeleton on s;pi/ées room,
My Mysterious entered and was rooted to the spot (he didn't listen to our
warm’ngs) when he recovered he looked around the room but founcf notﬁing. When
we arrived in the (arge room that the cells were oﬁ(, it was suggestecf to me that 17
could use my new battleaxe to open the blocked door in which the open chests [ie. 1
Eegan to hack the door and roof fe(( in. Luc@i(y, the rubble missed me but some hit
fRegina, so we decided to rest. While we rested My Mysterious (eft to exy(m’e on his
own - oﬁviousfy he doesn’t fu[fy comyreﬁenc{ the cfanger of this y(ace. Sﬁort(y aﬁer
he (eft, we heard a rumﬁﬁng to the north, but no one wanted to investigate.

Tm confusecﬂ Mr Mysterious oﬁviousfy wants to ﬁeﬁa out, but is comy(ete(y rude to
us humans. Then he cﬁsayyears (without a f(asﬁ of (igﬁt} to go and do gocf-lénows
what. 1 shall have to Eeey a closer eye on him.

Day 8 (Day 6 in dungeon)

."Aﬁer our rest (Mr ‘Mysterious returned aﬁer about an hour) we decided to go

exy(oring again. At first 7 didn’t want to go, as Catherine was not with us. 1
rea((y need to be blinded again!  Anyway, we (eft the cells and founcf a mou(cfy
storeroom with a corridor ﬁeacfing oﬁ( south. We went furtﬁer a(ong a corridor



where we saw some burnt bones. ‘Unfortunate(y we set oﬁ( the obvious trap (not
founc{ Ey fRegina) and a ray of scorcﬁing heat hit me. Luc@i(y, il managecf to
survive the intense Eurm’ng, on(y to discover that the corridor led to a room
containing more rotting stores - what a waste of time. On the way out of the room,
Mr Mysterious was hit Ey the ray of heat and fe(( unconscious. Against my better
jucfgment, 1 gmﬁﬁec{ him and yu((ec{ him out of cfanger. Outside of the mou(c{y
area, Karbine healed the egf’s wounds, (and mine) so we continued on. Sﬁort(y aﬁer
we entered a corridor and a ball of fire fi((ec{ the area.... When 1 awoke we were
back at the cells, ayyarentfy aﬁer a rest of many hours.

Day 9 (Day 7 in dungeon)

Still no Catherine! Where can she be? 1 am not sure 1 can stand these arrogant
elves in the absence of my frienc{. ."Zlnyway, when we awoke, Karbine healed all of
our burns. Instead of more exy[omtion, this morm’ng we decided to fim’sﬁ Enoc/éing
down the blocked door. 1 hacked at the door with axe and yromytfy got hit Ey
rocks. CDecicfing that it was imyortant to finc{ what was in the room, Karbine
healed me so 1 continued ((uc/éi(y with less c{amage from fam’ng stones). ."Aﬁer
fina((y cfestroying the door, we founcf that in the room there were 5 open chests. All
but one was empty, with the odd one out containing a bundle of sticks wmyyec{ in
black cloth. The sticks were discovered to have cold f(ame coming out of the ends,
and were oﬁw’ous(y magica(. Fach of us now has an ever-ﬁuming stick, so we put

away our lanterns. Karbine healed me again so we continued on.

We decided to avoid the fireﬁa(( corridor and so went to a secret door that Mr
‘Mysterious had founcf earlier (1 rea((y must fincf out this egf’s name...). T ﬁrougﬁ
the door we founc{ a fou( smem’ng area, which caused Regina and Karbine to lose
their Erealéfast - 9 didn’t know tﬁey had carrots in their rations. CDes;pite this, we
went furtﬁer into the area where the stench became steac{i(y worse. Q\/éaring a
(arge, rubbish fi((ec{, room we were attacked Ey a swarm of Rats. Lorimer cast some
kind of 5}96((, which had no observable eﬁ(ect so 1 attacked and was bitten a number
of times for my trouble. With Regina’s ﬁeﬁa we drove the rats Oﬁ(, unfm’tunate(y we
founc{ notﬁing in the room.



We then went back to the three doors where the fireﬁa(( corridor was. We decided to
go to the middle of the doors and fo((owec{ corridor to a room containing a s’ tall
column with a crysta( gpﬁere atop it. On top of the s;pﬁere, Ea(ancing on its yoim‘,
there was an ivory tusk carved with runes. To the tusk was aﬁ(ixec{ a handle and
yomme( similar to a c{agger‘ Beside the column were two, ayyarent(y dead,
‘Darkmantles’. fRegina went into the room to see 1f there were any traps, and the
room went Jaitcﬁ black. Once again the darkness c{isayyearecf as quic/é(y as it fe((
and 1 entered the room to sfay the fou( beasts. ‘Unfortunate(y, another joinec{ the
fmy and cowarc{(y attacked me from above. This creature jumyec{ on my head
wouncfing me in the process, but 1 managecf to yu(( it oﬁ( One of the creatures on
the grounc{ then rose and attacked me. Jnteresting[y, Mr Mysterious attacked the
creature that initia((y attacked me with his bare hands! (ﬂ\/layﬁe he is Eeginning to
trust us?) At this point the room went dark again, so we decided to withdraw. One
of the creatures attacked me once more, but 1 managecf to gmyy(e it and slam it
into the wall, Eim’ng it instant(y. At this yoint, the (igﬁts came back on, so we
continued the figﬁt - successfu((y. Once the room was ‘safe’ Regina looked for traps
but was unsuccessfu( in finc{ing any. Mr ‘Mysterious then went into the room and
Jaic/éecf up the ivory c{agger, triggering a trap, which caused Erigﬁt f(asﬁ of (igﬁt,
which didn’t seem to aﬁ(ect anyone.

."Aﬁer (eaw’ng the gpﬁere room, we continued exy(oring and founcf another room,
which had a Ja[ain box on a Jaecfesta( Regina examined the box and determined it
to be trayyecf She then successfu((y disarmed the trap and discovered it to be fu(( of
a ye((ow mould, but notﬁing of value. At this time, we decided to go to the room
where we heard the f(ayying of wings and saw the green g[ow‘ This (arge room had
four furnaces in the corners and a (arge number of gilant mosquitos (we now call
these ‘Stirges’). There was also a small 06ject in the centre of the room that caused
the green g[ow‘ Not Eeing noticed Ey the creatures, we returned to the cells to rest.

T ocfay was an interesting cfay‘ Mr ‘.Mysterious actua((y seemed Jo(eascmt, and even
seemed to admit that 1 exist! CPerﬁays over the coming c{ays 7 should try to get to
know him (cmcf finc{ out his name.’) and ﬁcyefu((y discover wﬁy he distrusts us

ﬁumans.



Day 10 (Day 8 in dungeon)

Last m’gﬁt 7 had a dream - Regina suyyﬁec{ us with some brown icing containing a
hidden yiece of cake. Karbine, aﬁer a (ong search for his cake, managecf to create
sometﬁing called “Nutters Knoll”. 1 think that this y(ace is giving me weird
dreams, yerﬁays 9 should ask Catherine what that means, but alas, Catherine is
still not with us - yerﬁays she has (eft forever.’ This would be a great tmgec{y, as ‘1
believe 1 was fust Eeginning to get to know her better. Q\/layﬁe my (uck is cﬁanging
for the worse (again.’)...

."Aﬁer our rest, we all fe(t [ike we could take on the world. Our Jo(cm for tocfay was to
attack the Stirges and finc{ out what the g[owing item was in the (arge furnace
room. ‘Mr Mysterious asked Lorimer what gpe((s he could cast. 1 exyressecf my
opinion that the Wﬁeezy mage hasn’t Jaerformecf anytﬁing arcane yet, so wﬁy expect
it now? The egf’s then decided to be rude and babbled sometﬁing to each other in
their own (anguage‘ Later Mr Mysterious stated that the bracers that Catherine
sold could be usefu( for him in a figﬁt; 7 didn’t mention the yair 7 have in my Jaaclé.
Pl wait until the eg[ decides that 1 have a rigﬁt to exist.

With our y(ans reacfy, we went to S(ay the Stirges. fRegina started the combat Ey
S(aying one of the beasts with a sing[e arrow shot. 1 slew another Stirge Eefm’e
another of the creatures attached itseg[ to me. Suqarising[y, Lorimer actua((y cast
a 5}96((1 At first he wigg[ecf his fingers, but notﬁing ﬁayyenecf, then he wigg[ecf them
c{iﬁ(erentfy and a wave of vivid colours gprayec{ from his hands, causing two of the
creatures to fa(( unconscious. ‘From there, the figﬁt went yrecfictaﬁ(y, and we
managecf to cfefeat them all with minimal c{amage to ourselves (exceyt Karbine, who
was drained almost to exhaustion and became wﬁeezy [ike Lorimer - now we have
two wﬁeezy’s in the Jaarty.’). We then went to investigate the green g[owing ol5ject,
which turned out to be a go(c{en ring that was ﬁumming quiet(y to itseg[. Karbine
said that the ring was evil, so Lorimer Jaicléec{ it up with a cloth. Karbine then
stated to Mr ‘Mysterious that it was in fact the ivory cfagger that the eg[ was
ccm’ying that was evil, and not the [ittle g(owing ring. Mr Mysterious didn’t seem
too bothered about Karbines assertion, yroﬁaﬁ(y because he believes ([ike me) that
an inanimate 06ject can’t yossiﬁ(y be evill Karbine didn’t look too ﬁayyy about Mr



‘Mysterious Eeeying the (so called) evil ol5ject, but wasn’t fee(ing well enougﬁ to
argue the _point.

CDes;pite Karbines cfisaﬁifity, we travelled back to the fireﬁa(( corridor. While we
waited a safe distance away, fRegina went in to search for the trap trigger;
ayyarentfy she founcf it as we heard the loud boom of the trap going oﬁ( When we
entered the area we founcf Regina unconscious, but also took the opportunity to
enter the room at the end of the corridor. The room was hot and fu(( of smoke, so
decided not to enter. Mr ‘Mysterious was ﬁayyy to enter the room, so 1 (eft the area
to avoid Eeing aﬁ(ectec{ Ey the fireﬁa(( tap going oﬁf again. Wise(y Regina (who had
been healed back to consciousness) and Karbine joinecf me. ."Aﬁer a second loud

boom, My Mysterious and Lorimer rejoinec{ us so we went to rest.

7 am not sure about my fe((ow party members! On one hand tﬁey seem distant and
uncocyaemtive, but on the other tﬁey are wim’ng to ask for advice and act upon it
accorc{ing(y. Q\/layﬁe when Catherine returns (1f ever) 1 will talk to her about it.

Day 11 (Day 9 in dungeon)

When 1 awoke 1 fe(t cfecicfec{(y unwell, and decided 1 didn’t want to go anywﬁere
until 11 fe(t better, and anyway, Catherine had still not reayyearecf. 1 just want to
go back home, hard to believe, but Westmoor is (ooléing quite attractive at the
moment. 1 have a swollen rat bite on my (eft ﬁija, which is yossiﬁ(y the cause of my
sickness. Wﬁy isn’t Catherine here to kiss my sore better? The vest of my
companions are not concerned that 1 migﬁt co((ayse and die on the spot and wish to

go on, but not Wcmting to be (eft alone in this horrible y(ace, 1 re(uctant(y fo((owec{.
Wﬁy did 1 bother? - More exy(oring.’

We founcf a room containing an empty chest and a dead orc. A scorcﬁing ray trap
yresumaﬁfy killed the orc - we deduced this from the fact that a scorcﬁing ray hit
‘Mr Mysterious. Later we founcf a (arge room Jorotectecf Ey a swinging blade trap.
Regina successfu((y disarmed the trap and the room turned out to be an armoury.
‘Unfortunate(y, Mr Mysterious (who earlier Jorecfictecf the room to have a (igﬁtning
bolt tmy) was hit Ey a sheet of (igﬁtning as he entered the room - [uc/éi(y (for him)



he was unharmed. 1 wonder 1f Mr Mysterious is c(airvoyant, but doesn’t believe in
his own visions! We didn’t finc{ anytﬁing of great worth in the armoury save a few
well-made items. As we had no use for any of these items we continued on. We
eventua((y arrived at a (arge, debris fi((ec{, room (stmnge(y T exyectec{ to see a (arge
black rod with a star on one end). Sucfc{en(y there was a Erigﬁt f(asﬁ of (igﬁt, and
when my vision cleared, joy of all joys, Catherine had reayyearecf ."Aﬁer our joyfu(
reunion, Catherine entered the room, which immecﬁate(y went dark, suggesting the
presence of Darkmantles. Just Eefore the figﬁt Eegan, an area of the darkness
cfisayyearecf The room contained five of the Darkmantle creatures, and did not
present a Eig yroﬁ(em to the party. However, a red and black Jackal-like creature
ayyearec{ near ‘Mr ‘Mysterious and the eg[ decided to gmﬁ the creature with his bare
hands (sure(y he is mad)). Lucﬁi(y for Mr Mysterious, Karbine killed the beast
Eefore it could do any harm. Sﬁort(y afterwarcf, more of the Jackal-like creatures
ayyearecf One of these yicléecf up sometﬁing from the ffoor, and then tﬁey all f(ecf
We Jaroceecfecf to then kill the remaining Darkmantles Eefm’e we fo((owec{ the Jackals
to see what tﬁey had taken (we later discovered that the 06ject that the creatures
took was the “evil” ivory cfagger).

T] ﬁrougﬁ an open door in which the Jackals yresumaﬁ(y f(ecf, we came to another
(arge room containing seven Darkmantles, (arger than those we had fust cfefeatecf.
Wor/éing as a team (a rare occurrence at best) we managecf to kill these creatures
swiftfy T] ﬁrougﬁ another open door, we came to yet another (arge room, this one
containing five even Eigger Darkmantles. This time, we were not so (ucléy as
Catherine suﬁ(erec{ some serious injuries as we killed the creatures. Hot on the trail
of the f(eeing Jackals, we re-entered one of the rooms that had once been the home of
Orcs (we killed them c[uring our second cfay in this y(ace). Here we founc{ six of the
(argest Darkmantles that we have come across. Clmmec{iate(y, the room was y(ungec{
into darkness, this time (asting (onger than Eefm’e. CDuring this encounter 1 came
close to death, but with some jucficious ﬁea(ing from Karbine, we managecf to cfefeat
the fou( creatures. ‘Due to most of the party suﬁ(em’ng injury, we decided to
abandon the chase of the Jackals and go and rest.



Well, it has been a strange cfay.’ Tirst(y, Karbine stated that an inanimate 06ject
was evil, then later Catherine reayyearecf from the Erigﬁt ffasﬁ of (igﬁt, then we had
to kill (arger and (arger Darkmantles! It was strange too; that some of the party
(name(y the elves) did not want to vest and recover from wounds as tﬁey tﬁougﬁt
their foocf was running out. 1 have 17 cfays worth of foocf, and 1f we can fincf
."Aﬁoﬁus again, 1T am sure we can yurcﬁase more, so 1 am not sure wﬁy tﬁey protest
as tﬁey do. 1 think 1 should try to get to know these elves a little better, as 1 am not
famiﬁ’ar with their customs. CPerﬁays 7 should talk to fRegina, as the other two seem
far more a[oof. 7 am also Eecoming a [ittle frustmtec{ with all this exy(oring; there
has been no sign of anytﬁing to do with the blood of Breysus. Karbine has said to
me that he believes that he now has the _power to close the magic Jaorta( that ."Aﬁoﬁus
asked us to c[estroy, so 1 think that we should return there. ’.Mayﬁe then ."Aﬁoﬁus
will return and yerﬁays give us a clue as to where to search. 1 shall talk to the

party tomorrow...
Day 12 (Day 10 in dungeon)

Gods! My head still hurts! Luc/éi(y 1 have been looked aﬁer Ey Karbine, so my ills
are not as bad as tﬁey were yestercfay but 1 still fee( terrible. Whilst the others were
eating Erealéfast (1 don’t have the stomach for fooc{ at the moment), 1 noticed that
tﬁey were intent on more exy(omtion. T rea((y would rather go and close the Jaorta(
but, as 1 am still fee(ing il 7 didn’t mention it - yerﬁays when 1 fee( better.

CDuring the cfay’s exy[omtion, we founc{ (arge room fu(( of shackles, Mr Mysterious
and Regina got held in a trap, and the rest of the _party were too Eusy Eaﬁﬁfing to
notice. ’Unfortunate(y there was, once more, notﬁing of interest in this room. 1 am
sure that we are wasting our time exy(m’ing this y(ace. All we are fincfing is empty
rooms Jorotectecf Ey traps, 1 think we rea((y need to contact ."Aﬁoﬁus and try and get
out of here! ."Anyway, with the rest of the party still Eaﬁﬁfing about sometﬁing or
other, Mr Mysterious went to listen at a door. CDes;pite the noise behind us, he
managecf to hear voices, which quic/é(y fe(( quiet. Catherine fina((y took mnotice of
what was going on and went to open the door. She was hit Ey yet another trap, this
time a sheet of fire‘ T] ﬁanléfu((y, the room Eeyonc{ was not another empty space as
two uym’gﬁt lizard creatures (“Lizard Men”) occuyiec{ it. One of these creatures



ayyearec{ to be a warrior, and the other a mage. Not tﬁin/éing, we moved to attack
the creatures, so the one who ayyearec{ to be a mage cast a 5}96(( and a ball of f(ame
ayyearec{ under Catherine. Lorimer then cast a 5}96(( — a rare event at best - and a
ray of heat hit the Lizard mage. Karbine also cast a 5}96(( and a similar ray hit the
Lizard mage. The mage managecf to survive these attacks, and cast another 5}96((
with no observable eﬁ(ect. Lorimer then cast another 5}96(( and two Erigﬁt missiles
hit the Lizard mage, who was still OK. Meanwhile, the warrior Lizard was
yumme((ing Catherine (stmnge, consicfem’ng 7 was the one attacléing it with any
success). The Lizard mage then decided to attack me with a curved sword, much
[ike a scimitar, so 1 turned my attention to it, suﬁsequentfy Eim’ng it. Mr
‘Mysterious and Regina then tumbled into the room behind the warrior and
attacked it while Lovimer cast another 5}96((. The ray of cold did not appear to have
much eﬁ(ect on the creature, but this was not a yroﬁ(em as Catherine fina((y
managecf to kill it ﬁerseﬁ( These creatures had many mundane items as well as a

J?Otl’OTl ancfsome gO[C{-C{qu.

CDes;pite Catherine suggesting that we go to the Jaorta( room, we decided to exy(m’e a
little more and came to a room, which was tmyyec{ (swjarise, suqarise).
’Unfortunate(y, Myseg[, Karbine and fRegina were ﬁyynotisec{ for a Jaeriocf of time
as we on(y discovered the trap aﬁer triggering it. ?{yyarentfy, c[uring this time, the
others searched the voom, but once more founcf notﬁing. ."Aﬁer a little more
exy(oring, we decided to rest so that on the morrow we can go and close the magic

portal.

Yet another Eoring cfay of exy(omtion - how are we to get out of this infema( y(ace?
Hmm, Tve just been stcm’ng at my new shield, and suc[cfen(y 1 tﬁougﬁt, “How could
a shield of Q\/lynuus get here?” Then it hit me, my gmncﬁfatﬁer and his party of
Paladins must have yassec{ tﬁrougﬁ this y(ace.’ 7 must ask ."Aﬁoﬁus when we see him
again 1f my gmncgfatﬁer has indeed been here, and where did he go?

Day 13 (Day 11 in dungeon)

."Aﬁer our rest, we all fe(t that we were reacfy to go to the Jaorta( room to end the
inf(ux of evil into this y(ace. When we arrived, we readied and cyaenec{ the secret



door to the room. Behind the door were two of the “Owlbears”, which moved to
attack us. Catherine entered the room, but was severe(y hurt Ey the beasts, so she
withdrew back to the corridor. Lovimer then cast 5}96((, but was comyﬁete(y useless
and so then sulked for the rest of the combat. 1 got belted Ey one of the creatures
but [uc/éi(y Karbine killed the beast Eefm’e 7 was struck down. We then entered the
room, conficfent that we could sfay the second beast. ‘Unfortunate(y a third
“Owlbear” entered tﬁrougﬁ the Jaorta(. At this point 1 was knocked unconscious.
When 1 woke 1 founc{ that we were back in the corridor, and that both “Owlbears”
were still alive. Lorimer and 1 ended up Eeing seyamtec{ from the rest of the party,
with an “Owlbear” between, but (eventua((y) the “Owlbear” seemed to get bored, and
(eft the cfoorway a((owing us to rejoin our comyam’ons. Due to ill health, we decided
to rest. Lorimer comy(ainecf to Catherine and Karbine that he needed to be healed,
but 1 don’t think that anytﬁing will ﬁeﬁa his wheeziness.

Well, what a waste of a cfay tocfay was!  We went to close the Jaorta(, and got
smashed (and the Jaorta( is still cyaen).’ Still, aﬁer Watcﬁing my companions I have
decided to pass the bracers 1 have in my Jaac/é to ‘Mr ‘Mysterious. CPerﬁays he may
actua((y open up a [ittle more.

Hmmm, well T yassec{ the bracers on to Mr ‘Mysterious, and a(tﬁougﬁ he seemed
Ja(easecf, he still didn’t introduce ﬁimseg[.’ Q\/layﬁe he just [ikes to be rude...

Day 14 (Day 12 in dungeon)

This morning, aﬁer the cleric had Jamyec{ for sye((s to close the Jaorta(, we went back
to the (arge room. ‘Unfortunate(y (for me) 1 was not healed toc{ay, so 1 am not sure
how T will go against the Owlbears. At least 1 am fe(ﬁ’ng much better, and the
swe(ﬁng on my ﬁiy has gone. 1 was also interested to hear Mr ‘Mysterious state
that “he was f(avour of month”, ’m not rea((y sure 1d like to eat eg[, tﬁey look kind

of stringy. ..

Just Eefore we got to the Jaorta( room, Catherine outlined a Jo(cm of attack. Not
ﬁeﬁaing myseg[, 7 took the Jaiss out of her, which she didn’t seem to ayyreciate -
mayﬁe she doesn’t have a sense of humour. Anyway, once we knew what we were

going to 6[0, we 6711'61’66{ tﬁe COT’T’l’C{OT (eac{ing to tﬁe room. ‘]‘&31’6 we Cﬁ’SCOVGT'GC{ tﬁat



Karbine is both un-natum((y (uc/éy and also delusional; he says he can see an
invisible creature. Sure(y Eeing invisible makes it imyossiﬁ(e for you to be seen!
Catherine then said that she could detect an evil presence near the cfoorway - 50
mayﬁe Karbine has some syecia( _power that 1 have not heard about. The invisible
creature, which turned out to be an Imp, then decided to attack us. Mr Mysterious
tumbled to the creature but missed his attack; Lorimer then cast a magic missile,
fo((owecf later Ey a web 5}96((. The web managecf to cover all of us, sfowing most of us
down and maléing the combat even harder. Almost immecfiate(y, the web was
cfis;pe(ﬁzc{ and Catherine (with some ﬁeﬁa) fina((y managecf to Ering the creature
down. ‘Karbine then managecf to cfis;pe( the Jaorta(, and not (ong aﬁer ."Aﬁoﬁus
returned. ."Aﬁoﬁus seemed to be very ﬁayyy that we closed the Jaorta( and furm’sﬁec[
some fooc{ and equipment for those who requirecf them (once again for a Jarice). He
also icfentifiecf the rune staﬁ( that ‘Mr ‘Mysterious was carrying. The eg[ had a
discussion with ."Aﬁaﬁus about his rune staﬁ(, and was told to head north and s;pealé
to the Celestials there. 7 asked ."Aﬁaﬁus about the Mynuus device on my shield, and
did the ya(acfins of the lost goc{ come tﬁrougﬁ this y(ace? He told me that tﬁey had,
and that tﬁey travelled east. This will be a Jaroﬁ(em 1 am sure, as ‘Mr Mysterious

wants to gO TlO?’TFL, Eut 7 want to gO east.

CDes;pite ﬁaw’ng more of an idea of where to g0, the party decided that tﬁey wanted
to exy(ore more. Moving out of the (arge ex-yon‘a( room, we discovered an Owlbear
that was Eim’ng oﬁf Darkmantles. Once the creature had cfestroyecf the remaining
Darkmantles, we went in and cfis;patcﬁec{ the Owlbear. ."Aﬁer the combat we had a
discussion about where we should yroceec{ to next. Mr Mysterious stated that he
was reluctant to head east as that is where a fierce creature known as a Cl-fyc{m
(urks. He was also of opinion that going in that direction could lead to many
fearsome creatures that we are ill equiyyec{ to deal with, so we headed north.

We returnecf to tﬁe J?OTTCl[ room tﬁen yassecf tFH’OUgFL a 6{001’ to tﬁe TlO?’TFL.
vaentua((y we came to a cﬁm COT’T’l’C{OT’ (inecfwitﬁ emyty weayon mclés. In tﬁiS area
we ﬁean{a Cﬁl[ﬁng FLOW(Cf ﬁatrec[anc[were attacléec{ Ey tﬁree sﬁacfowy ﬁumanoicfs.
We qulcﬁfy diSCOV@T’@C{ tﬁat our munc{ane W@Clj?OTlS ﬁacf no eﬁ(ect on tﬁe creatures.

Mr Mysterious ayyearec{ to have some eﬁ[ect attacléing with his bare hands but 4



was not sure 1f he was Eeing brave or fust stuyicﬁ 7 was also swjarisecf that
toucﬁing these creatures did not have any detrimental aﬁ(ect upon the eg[ as when
touched Ey the creatures, Catherine and Regina were both weakened. Lucﬁi(y
Catherine and Karbine drove the evil creatures oﬁf with their combined ﬁo(y auras.
Catherine’s _power did not smjarise me, but 7 was ﬁayyy to see that this Kord that
Karbine Eeeys raving about has some real _power and is not fust sometﬁing that

keeps his pants up.

."Aﬁer more exy(oring northward we came to a room with a door to nowhere and the
(ong dead corpses of warriors who died here. Catherine stated that sometﬁing about
the room was evil (another inanimate evil tﬁing, what is it with these s;piritua[ists?).
In the room, on the ffoor, was a silver door, which the rest of party decided to y(ay
with. Also in the room was a fa(se door, which seemed to ija(ex some members of
the party. Once the rest of the party had lost interest in the “evil” room, we yassec{
into a corridor and set oﬁf a fireﬁa(( trap. When 1 woke we had withdrawn from the
corridor, and Karbine was ﬁeaﬁ’ng us. At this yoint we decided that it would be
best 1f we rested.

CDuring our rest, ‘Mr Mysterious allowed me to look at his map, so that 1 could
Ering mine into line with his. This swjarisecf me, as the eg[ has never shown any
interest in what 1 do (or me for that matter). 1 have also noticed that Lorimer is
Eecoming a puppet of Mr Mysterious (1 rea((y need to finc{ out his name). 1 guess
that means Mr ‘Mysterious is a puppet master. T ocfay 7 have also noticed that
Catherine must be vexed with me, as she has indicated that 1 have caused some

sﬁgﬁtl le 7 have, 1 am tru(y sorry - 1 must make it up to her.
Day 15 (Day 13 in dungeon)

This morning we decided that Regina should finc{ a way to disarm the fireﬁa(( trap
so we could finc{ what it is protecting (most (i/ée[y another storeroom). Karbine cast
a protection s;pe(( on Regina cfesignec{ to make her immune to fire, and she went to
disarm the trap. Three booms later we got the all-clear and yassec{ on tﬁrougﬁ‘
ﬁeyoncf the trayyecf corridor we founcf a furtﬁer two corridors, each lined with
_paintings, (some c{estroyed). Fach _painting was labelled with a y(aque, and



cfeyictecf various ange(s and celestials. Beyonc{ these art ga((em’es, there were many
empty rooms, and a corridor ﬁeacfing toward the north (which we fo((owed)‘ ."Aﬁer
more searcﬁing, came to an armoury where an armour-clad corpse was present. 1
entered the room to examine the corpse and discovered that it ayyearec{ to be elven.
At this yoint, a number of the sﬁacfowy humanoids ayyearec{ and attacked us, and
once again the shadows f(ecf due to the ﬁo(y aura of Karbine. Catherine entered the
room and noticed that the elven corpse had a nice (ooléing greatsworcf, which she
took. Qnteresting[y, the elves in our party did not give the corpse a second look,
yerﬁays tﬁey have no fee(ings for the dead. Karbine, meanwhile, searched the
armoury and discovered that it contained many mundane items, which were not of

use to cmyone.

."Aﬁer more aimless wancfering, we were ambushed Ey ug[y wog[-(i/ée creatures with
E(ue-tingecf fur and a face that vague(y resembled that of a goﬁ(in‘ Some of these
creatures managecf to te(eyort from the back of our party to the front and attacked
Catherine, while the rest attacked Mr Mysterious. Due to the tigﬁt confines or our
surrounds, on(y one person could attack at a time, so 1 could on(y bide my time.
Sucfcfen[y we were aﬁ(ectec{ Ey fou( magics, which caused us to cﬁzgpair and lose
heart, aﬁ(ecting our figﬁting aﬁiﬁty‘ CDes;pite this Catherine and Mr Mysterious
managecf to deal with the creatures. ."Aﬁer the figﬁt, Lorimer Eegan to act
comyﬁzte(y out of character! However, the massage was gooc{.‘.

Sucfcfen[y there was a ffasﬁ of (igﬁt, and when our vision cleared we noticed that
Karbine and Lorimer had vanished. The cﬁsayyeamnce of the wﬁeezy mage was no
loss, but ﬁaw’ng Karbine missing was a Eig Jaroﬁ(em as he is our on(y source of
medical attention. CDes;pite this setback, we continued exy(oring the area and came
to room that contained a (arge Goblin who said “surrender or die”, we chose die -
and almost did. ."After f(eeing from the creature, we decided to vest and lick our
wounds. T ﬁan@fu((y there was a f(asﬁ of (igﬁt and Karbine reayyearecf - just in
time. The mage, however, did not reappear.

ﬁefm’e he cfisayyearecﬁ Lorimer was rea((y acting stmnge(y, almost as 1f he is an
extension of Mr Mysterious.’ Syeaﬁing of whom... 1 resolve to talk to him tomorrow



and try to gain his trust - this y(ace is creepy enougﬁ without ﬁaw’ng to worry
about bad relations with the other party members.

Day 16 (Day 14 in dungeon)

Not (ong aﬁer 1 put my paper and qui(( down, we founcf that the (arge goﬁ(in had
tracked us down, with some of his friencfs ~ three of the E(ue-tingecf wolves. We
managecf to c{estroy the three wolves, but (unfortunate(y) the goﬁ(in managecf to
knock us all down. When 1 awoke (naked, time to visit Catherine or fRegina.’), 1
founc{ that we were in a room with a humanoid with the head of a cfog. Karbine
decided the creature should be his pet, but 1 don’t think the creature was ﬁayyy
with that arrangement. The creature icfentifiecf itseg[ as a Hound Archon, called
Sanjit and stated that he founc{ our bodies and rescued us. Sanjit also stated that
Mr Mysterious had been taken Ey the goﬁﬁn-ﬁ/ée creature and is Jaresumecf dead (so
much for me trying to get to know him). ."Aﬁer we had convinced Sanjit of our goocf
intentions, he cast some ﬁeaﬁ’ng sye((s upon us, (1 noticed that it (eft me until [ast!)
and recommended that we get dressed and go to see his “master”. We fo((owec{
Sanjit and eventua((y entered a room containing two humanoid creatures with
[ion-like feature& The creatures introduced themselves as Killara the Fearsome
and Morkor. At first the creatures tried to press us into a form of S(avery -
ayyarentfy as part of a garrison in the emy(oy of the gocfs‘ Q\fatum((y we declined,
as we don’t want to be tied to this y(ace in any way. We asked the pair 1f tﬁey
could resuyy(y us with foocf, arrows etc. T ﬁey also told us that in order to ﬁeﬁa us,
tﬁey needed the silver door that we founcf two cfays ago.

We returned to the room containing the silver door, and on the way fRegina
managecf to set oﬁ( the fireﬁa(( trap - (ucléi(y she was unhurt (she is very
forgetfu(m)‘ We recovered the door, and on the way back Regina set oﬁ( trap again,
this time cfoing ﬁerseg[ c{amage. We Jaic/éecf up her unconscious Eoc{y and carried her
on the door back to the fearsome Leonals. The creatures, tﬁan/éfu( that their door
was returned, icfentifiecf some items for us and gave us some ﬁea(ing _potions.
CDuring this time tﬁey re-asked 1f we wanted to join the ‘gcm’ison’, but we said that
we Jareferrecf to work for ourselves.  Catherine asked the Leonals about the
greatsworcf that she founc{ on the dead eg[, ayyarent(y itisa Jaowerfu( item with a



magica( dweomer. Catherine also asked about ."Aﬁaﬁus, and the Leonals said that he
resides in “Region A” (ayyarent(y we are in “Region E”). The region we are in has
three creatures similar to ."Aﬁaﬁus known as Syar/é, Saurgin, Lillick. We decided
that we should go and cfestroy the goﬁ(in creature, but Eefore that we should rest.

7 do believe that we have met the celestials that ."Aﬁoﬁus was cfirecting us to. ’.Mayﬁe
tﬁey could direct me to where my ancestor went, and yerﬁays 7 could look upon his
grave. That said, when 1 have fim’sﬁecf writing tom’gﬁt, 7 shall gpencf some time
ref(ecting upon the loss of our comrade. The eg[ was rude to be sure, but he was still

our comyam’on. e
Day 17 (Day 15 in dungeon)

Once we had rested, we went back to kill the goﬁ(in-(iﬁe creature that crue((y took
our companion from us. Karbine had Eegan to cast some ﬁo(y magicés upon us to
aid us in our battle, when the creature spuny from its lair to attack us. A wave of
cﬁzgpair radiated from the creature, which aﬁ(ectec{ our figﬁting aﬁiﬁty, but we
soldiered on. The creature had summoned more of the E(ue-tingecf wolves, which
were a nuisance but we managecf to kill them, their leader included. ’Unfortunate(y
our luck was once again terrible, and we discovered that Regina had been killed and
yartia((y eaten Ey one of the creatures. Overcome with grief over the loss of another

comyanion, we c{ecic{ec{tﬁat we COU[d‘TlOf gO on toc{ay, SO ‘'we 1’651’66{:

What can 1 say? The last couy(e of cfays have been awfu[ 7 know the elves have
not been the best of comyam’ons, but comyanions tﬁey were! Oh wﬁy did 1 leave

Westmoor?
Day 18 (Day 16 in dungeon)

."Aﬁer our rest and ref(ection, we decided that we must go on so that we could fincf
our way out of this y(ace‘ ﬁefm’e we (eft, we searched the goﬁ(in creature’s lair and
founc{ a well-made Battleaxe and a _potion as well as a pair of famiﬁ’ar bracers (still
attached to the forearms of our ex-comyanion). Stmnge(y, the vest of the party
looked to me to lead them from this area, so 1 decided that we should go east, aﬁer
all, this is where the Paladins of Mymun went! In order to go east we had to



travel south, (ucléi(y tﬁrougﬁ areas that we have been yrew’ous(y. We fina((y
arrived in the room that we came to on cfay 2 of our travels in this y(ace. The room
contained two columns covered with blades and a skeleton near one of the columns.
T] ﬁan/éfu((y the room was notﬁing to worry about, at first 7 was cautious, but
Catherine then entered and walked stmigﬁt tﬁrougﬁ with no Jaroﬁfems at all.

Next we came to a very hot room with a strange rune and bronze y(ate on the ffoor‘
Luc/éi(y for us (for a cﬁange) no trap seemed apparent. Cl-feacfing east we came to
(ong north/south corridor with some other corridors ﬁeacfing furtﬁer east.
Sucfc{en(y we heard a couy(e of loud Eangs and saw two creatures behind us. One
was a giant ug[y brute, with a mullet, and the other a dark skinned, striléing(y
Eeautifuf, eg[ (Jaﬁwoar!) Catherine attemytecf to engage them in conversation aﬁer
te((ing me that tﬁey were not evil and Karbine told the creatures to seek the ’.Mic/éy
(who ayyarentfy is ."Aﬁaﬁus} 7 asked the dark-skinned eg[ where tﬁey had come
from, and she stated that an evil wizard tmnsyortec{ them to this y(ace from the top
of a mountain. 1 asked what the brute is, but she didn’t seem to know (or didn’t
want to tell us).

At this point three ug[y creatures with (ong sﬁaggy fur, and the nose of a bear
attacked us. Catherine immecﬁate(y attacked and killed one, and the ug[y brute
attacked another over the top of me - Eim’ng our attacker with one blow. The ug[y
brute then easi(y c{is,patcﬁecf the other creature - 1 fee( stmnge(y inacfequate. ."After
this quic/é figﬁt, our new companions introduced themselves as ‘Mayzie (the egﬁ) and
Malachi the younger, a giant. Due to the obvious acfvanmges, we decided to let this
odd couy(e join our group (safety in numbers, and besides, the eg[ is Eeautifuﬂ).

."Aﬁer ﬁeac{ing east and cfis;patcﬁing more of the “ﬁugﬁear” creatures (Catherine
knew what tﬁey were), we came to a room with a well. Next to the well was a Eag of
gems, so 1 gmﬁﬁecf a gem and threw it into the well. When this ﬁayyenec{ the door
we entered slammed shut and water Eegan to rise from the well. Malachi smashed
open the door, which was fust as well as the water was rising fast enougﬁ to drown
us. ."Aﬁer the water level fe((, T gmﬁﬁecf the Eag of gems, which turned out to
contain 3 gems and a bunch of stones. We (eft the room and fo((owecf some narrow

COT’T’l’C{OVS to a room containing a WOﬁ-[ﬂée creature (TlOt ﬁ/ée tﬁe goﬁ(infacec{ones we



have fougﬁt recent(y)‘ Being in a narrow area was not ﬁe[pfu( to combat, and 1
had to take on the creature singﬁz-ﬁancfecffy The cowarc[fy creature trljojaec{ me
and 1 fe((, a((owing Catherine to move in and attack the beast. Later, 1 awoke (tﬁe

Wog[ attacked me whilst 1 was Jarone) in the room, and we continued on.

Next we came to a room where we heard some grunting sounds. ‘Mayzie founcf a
secret door in one corner, which lead to a room containing three Eugﬁears. 7 entered
and attacked the creatures, and with Catherines ﬁeﬁa, killed them. The room
turned out to be an armoury, but did not contain any items of Jaarticu(ar interest.
Still trying to finc{ a way eastward, we came to a secret (iﬁmry, but didn’t finc{
much of interest. Continuing furtﬁer, 1 fe(( into a s;pilée-fi(ﬁzc{ Jait, ouch! Luc@i(y, 1
avoided the scytﬁe trap that hit those who didn’t fa[f in with me. ."Aﬁer Eeing
ﬁeﬁaecf out of the pit we continued. EEventua((y we came to a carved stone door. We
tried the door and were hit Ey fa(ﬁ’ng masonry. In the room was a yec[esta(, upon
which a go(c{en idol sat. The ffoor of the room was of black tile, and a white yatﬁ
travelled from the door to the yec[esta[ Discretion was the better part of valour,

anc{ we Cﬁd‘ not enter.

Leaving the oﬁw’ousfy trayyecf room, we came to a door with gmﬁon face carved
into it (in stone!). Catherine tried to open the door and was blasted Ey a wall of
sound (and became wﬁeezy)‘ While Catherine was Eeing healed, Malachi went to
the door, saying that he knew someone who said that when a trap goes oﬁ(, it takes
time to reset. Malachi then bashed the door, and another wall of sound hit us,
severe(y ﬁurting myseg[ and Mayzie - with [ittle observable eﬁ(ect on ‘Malachi.
Q\/layzie was almost killed Ey the blast, but tﬁan/éfu((y aﬁer quic/é work from

Karbine, she survived. Due to our injuries, we decided to rest in this corridor.

Hmm, another interesting cfay.’ We seem to have made some new frienc{s, and 1
must say that tﬁey are far nicer than the ones we have so recent(y lost. Both
Malachi and Q\/layzie are fitting in quite well, and seem to be acceytecf Ey Catherine
and Karbine. 1 must admit, tﬁougﬁ, that 1 fee( a little useless now, as 1 can’t turn
bad guys into gore with a sing[e blow! 1 guess 70 Just act as a Eacléuy for the
Giant, as 1 can’t see myseg[ Eeing very usefu( in the front [ine.



Day 19 (Day 17 in dungeon)

Hmmm, it looks like 1 have some comyetition regarcfing the aﬁ(ections of the (ove(y
Q\/layzie. Karbine seems to be ta/éing an unﬁeaﬂ“ﬁy interest in our (ove(y eg[. 7l
just have to double my eﬁ(m’ts.’

CDuring the m’gﬁt we heard ﬁeavy Ereatﬁing behind the east door, reacfying
ourselves for trouble, we cyaenec{ door, and were yromytfy attacked Ey two wolves.
Malachi killed both creatures without so much as Erealéing a sweat, and we entered
the room. Once we were all in the room, the door slammed shut on us, but we
weren’t concerned as there were two other doors in the room. In the room we founcf
a few ﬁag[-eaten wolves - mayﬁe we should have fecf these animals instead of
S(augﬁtem’ng them! ."Anyway, we cyaenec{ one of the doors and entered a 5 wide
corridor and then came to a gpﬁnterecf door. Catherine was very Jarouc{ of ﬁerseg[
when she furtﬁer cfestroyecf the a(reac{y weak (ooléing the door. Beyoncf the door was
a room containing four of the ﬁugﬁears - aka “Malachi’s Bitches”. Malachi
initia((y looked afmicf to enter the room and cfeferrecf to Catherine who Jaromyt(y
kills one. Malachi then waded into the room and in one hit killed the remaining
three creatures - 1 think he was just Ja[aying with Catherine. Searcﬁing the room,
Catherine founc{ a set of Eeys on one of the Bugﬁears. At this time 1 overheard
Karbine say that he is not a doctor, he is a Jariest.’ Excellent! Q\/layzie is safe as she
is not a [ittle Eoy.

’Fo((owing the 5° wide corridor we returned to the Wog[ room, ayyarent(y the on(y
way out was the now stuck door. Lucﬁi(y one of the Eeys that Catherine had founcf
unlocked the door. CPassing tﬁrougﬁ the “boom, boom” corridor, we eventua((y came
toa (arge room. When we entered all the walls, the cei(ing and the ffoor turned into
mirrors - even the doors could not be founcf. 7 noted to ‘Mayzie that mirrors were
goocf (1 like to watch!). Malachi tried to smash one mirror, but it fixec{ itseg[ -
(uc/éy, 7 don’t think 7 years of bad luck would be a goocf tﬁing. The situation was
(ooléing pretty bad, so Catherine and Karbine had a tﬁeofogica( discussion. When 1
woke up, 1 founcf that ‘Mayzie was carefu((y searcﬁing the room. Tina((y, aﬁer an
eternity, she founc{ a ffaw in the mirrors, and below a button. CPressing the button



caused the mirrors to be cfis;pe(ﬁzc{. 1 think Q\/layzie is a great imyrovement over

r.Regina. ..

T mve(ﬁ’ng east, we came to a room containing (arge (15’ [ong) chain links. As we
entered the [inks moved, ma/éing a loud groam’ng noise. Luc@i(y, Malachi tﬁougﬁt
to 5}91’/56 the door to the room open, which was fust as well as the door was straining
to shut. Next we came to a room with a cfeey pit in the centre. The pit was fi((ec{
with snakes of some cfescm’ytion, and we decided not to brave the room and (eft.
Soon aﬁer we came to another room that looked oﬁw’ous(y trayyecf At this stage we
decided to go and rest in the “boom, boom” corridor so that we could re-attempt to
open the gmﬁon door in the morning.

1 C{OTl’f tﬁin/é we acﬁievec{ mucﬁ toc{ay, otﬁer tﬁan Eecome even more frustmtec{.
Q\/layﬁe we SFLOU[C{gO Eaclé to tﬁe ce(estia(s anc{get more information as to WFL@T’@ my

ancestor may have gone.
Day 20 (Day 18 in dungeon)

This morm’ng while we were eating 7 overheard Karbine cam’ng Q\/layzie a stuyicf
Drown. 1 don’t rea((y know what he is ta(léing about, but now 1 see my chance...

With the ﬁeﬁa of a Silence 5}96((, cast Ey Karbine, we decided to cfestroy the door Ey
yﬁysica( means. ."Aﬁer a couy(e of hacks a ray of frost from the door hit us.
ﬂyyarentfy the trap seems to have reset to be comyﬁzte(y cﬁﬁ(erent.’ ‘Unfortunate(y
the door ayyearec{ to be very sturc{y, as our attacks have had very [ittle eﬁ(ect.
CDecicfing that attacléing the door was futi(e (and cfangerous), we (eft the immediate
area and went south. Clnitia((y we came to a very (arge room, which contained
many traps. ."Aﬁer setting oﬁ( a few of the traps, we decided to leave the room and
not exy(m’e any furtﬁer‘ At this yoint, Catherine said she was going to summon a
Unicorn to her side. ."Aﬁer muttering some words she said it was done. Sﬁort(y
aﬁer, a Unicorn ayyearecf, and Catherine seemed very ﬁayyy.

CDecicfing that this area is Eecoming irritating, we decided to go and cfestroy the
Cl-fyc{m that the party Eeeys taﬂéing about. However, Eefore we could do this we
needed to rest.



Karbine is bitter, ayyarent(y the Unicorn is not as goocf as “Q\/licléey”. 7 think he
has some kind of comy(ex...

Day 21 (Day 19 in dungeon)

."Aﬁer our rest and recuyemtion, we went to kill the Q-[ycfm. Catherine and Karbine
exy(ainecf a way to get to the Cl-fyc{m, but decided that we should goa cfiﬁ(erent way,
as we had to pass tﬁrougﬁ a secret door at the end of a 5” wide corridor. S/éirting
the area we entered a ﬁuge, cold, room fu(( of columns and were attacked Ey a group
of shadows. Karbine managecf to force two of the creatures to f(ee from his ﬁo(y
_powe, and Malachi killed one with a sing[e blow. Two of the remaining creatures
attacked Catherine, and managec{ to leach the strengtﬁ from her Eoc{y‘ Karbine
drove these two creatures away with his ﬁo(y power, and once again Malachi killed
the last creature. ﬂ-ﬂzacfing south, we came to the other entrance to the Cl-fyc{m’s lair.

’Uyon cyaem’ng the door, we say a ﬁuge reyti(ian beast with eigﬁt heads attached to
(ong, serpentine, necks. Malachi entered the room and did the beast great amounts
of c{amage. Four of the beasts heads attacked Malachi with their Eiting teeth, while
the other four breathed a blast of pure cold in our direction. Lucﬁi(y 71 was
unharmed Ey the cold due to a s;pe(( that Karbine had earlier cast. 1 anointed my
sword with my remaining potion of ‘Magic Weapon and entered the room to ﬁeﬁa
kill the beast. The creature once again breathed pure cold from four of its heads
and woe upon woe Karbine was killed. ﬂmmec{iate[y tﬁereafter, Malachi killed the
Cl-fyc{m, avenging the loss of our comrade.

Due to our injuries, and the loss of our comyanion, we decided to rest and tomorrow

we will go to see the celestials in the ﬁcyae that tﬁey migﬁt be able to Ering Karbine
back from the bosom of Kord.

Day 21 (Day 19 in dungeon)

Last m’gﬁt was a sad aﬁ(air; noﬁocfy wanted to talk and just wanted to be with their
tﬁougﬁts. ."Aﬁer our rest, we si(ent(y yacléecf our Eefongings and headed toward the
celestials in the ﬁcyae that tﬁey could raise our comyam’on from the dead. Sadly, the

route we fOOE Erougﬁt us to wﬁere we (OSf our otﬁer comyanions afew cfays ago.



Just think, 1f tﬁey hadn’t been eaten, tﬁey migﬁt have also been raised. ’Uyon our
arrival in the y(ace where Regina was lost, we met a short, stocléy, elven creature
with strange multihued eyes. The creature introduced itseg[ as Cch, and he said
that he knew Sanjit, and that he would take us to him. When we arrived at Sanjits
‘home’ we asked 1f he, or Killara or Morkor could raise our comyam’on. Sanjit said
that he couldn’t do it, but he said he would ask the Leonals.

."Aﬁer a short time, we were summoned to see Killara the Fearsome and Morkor.
T] ﬁan@fu((y tﬁey agreec{ to ﬁeﬁa us in raising our companion, Jarovicfecf we ﬁeﬁa them
in turn. ?{yyarent(y the celestials have had some Jaroﬁ(ems with evil creatures to the
north - Drow, Driders and two creatures called ?’lnguisﬁ and Madness. We agreec{
to ﬁe[p, and Karbine was suﬁsequem‘(y returned to us. Catherine also asked 1f her
Unicorn could be ﬁeﬁaecf, as for some reason it could not travel to the y(ane it came
from so that it could rest and feecf The celestials stated that the reason for this was
so that the Demons and Devils could not escape. Demons and Devils!!! T'm not
sure T want to be here any (onger.' Anyway, Doj agreec{ to take the Unicorn to the
forest so that it may feecf, and we decided to rest so that on the morrow we could go

anc[confront tﬁe ew’(to tﬁe TlOTtFLfUlTy 1’#1’65666{:

Well, we were very (ucléy toc{ay. The tﬁougﬁt of Eeing without our “medic” was
almost too much to bear. Sure(y 1f Karbine was gone for goocf, we would not have

survived for much longer.
Day 22 (Day 20 in dungeon)

."Aﬁer we awoke, Catherines Unicorn (she calls Valerion) returned to us and we
headed north. 1 asked Valerion what sorts of creatures were in the forest where he
spent the m’gﬁt, but he was rude and did not answer. Not far from the celestials
home we came to a door, which 1 founcf stmnge(y cfisconcerting and so did not want
to Jaroceec{. Catherine yassec{ on tﬁrougﬁ into a region where the walls and ceiﬁ’ngs
were made up of (iw’ng f(esﬁ.’ No wonder the rest of us did not want to go on.
Anyway, Catherine came and S(ayyec{ me, unfortunate(y not on the bum, which

gave me tﬁe 1’650[\/6 to move on.



Continuing north, we came to a round room, which looked (ike armoury. Inside the
room Malachi founc{ a well-made Longsworcf Also in the room was a medical kit
that was in very goocf condition, which we gave to Karbine. Later, as we were
Wancfering a(ong we saw a statue in an alcove, but decided to avoid it and ended up
entering a room containing five mantamy-(iﬁe (yes, 7 had once seen a Manta Ray,
when 1 was [ittle) creatures, which cfrcyoyec{ from the cei(ing and attacked us. We
managecf to sfay the creatures and continued on. EEventua((y we came to a secret

room containing a We((-macfe c{agger, 6141' not MUCFL 6[96‘

."Aﬁer more Wancfering we came to a room containing what Catherine assured us
was an evil entity. We entered the room and discovered a blob of inléy darkness,
which was ayyarentfy the source of the evil. When 1 entered the room to attack the
creature, 1 noticed Catherine attack Karbine; yerﬁays he insulted her! Sucfcfen[y
my mind was not my own and what ﬁayyenecf next is a [ittle fuzzy‘ The next
tﬁing 7 knew 1 was (ying on the ffoor and suﬁ(em’ng from great pain. Karbine came
to check on me, using his new medical kit. As it turned out the kit contained
Jaoisons and not salves, and 1 was (uc/éy to survive Karbines “treatment”.
Stmnge(y, 7 did not need Karbines ﬁeﬁa as ‘1 was ﬁeaﬁ’ng rather quic/é(y, but was
still in great yain. ‘Because of my yain, and an apparent Jaroﬁ(em with Q\/layzie, we

went back to the celestials to rest.

With furtﬁer tﬁougﬁt, and discussions with my comyam’ons, 7 believe some kind of
magic aﬁ(ectec{ us while we were figﬁting the ‘dark evil’. Catherine attacked
Karbine, and ayyarent(y 7 also attacked Karbine, and then Malachi! 1 must have
been inf(uencec{ Ey evil magics for me to do sometﬁing as stuyicf as attack

Malachi!!! We must be on our guarcf n future.
Day 23 (Day 21 in dungeon)

This morning we decided to goa cfiﬁ(erent way and came across a room containing
six of the manta ray creatures (we call Cloakers). The creatures moved to attack
us, so we cfestroyecf them. Oddly, Malachi tried to be f(amﬁoyant and comyﬁzte(y
missed Ei((ing the fina( beast, but Catherine was not so caveless, and Wiyecf it out.



Sucfcfen(y, 7 didn’t fee( quite myseg[. It was almost as 1f my actions were controlled
Ey someone else! 1 have lost the aﬁiﬁ’ty to concentrate on my mayying, so we will
have to travel rather E(incffy.’ The fo((owing events that 1 have written here are also

a((vague, Soyﬁzase 6611’6 Wﬁ'ﬁ me..

We continued a(ong, fo((owing a trail of sorts, made up of small Erigﬁt(y coloured
015jects, almost like the tﬁings 7 used to y(ay with when 1 was a child. The on(y
tﬁing about these was that tﬁey almost look [ike you could suck on them (which 1
decided (ocfc{(y) to do). Anyway, we came to another room and were attacked Ey
some grey creatures with very (ong arms. One of the creatures attacked and
attemytecf to stmng[e me. Luc@i(y, Catherine killed the creature just in time, but in
the process caused me to choke on my “(offy”. Malachi and Catherine then quic/é(y
dealt with the beasts.

Next, we arrived at an intersection where we founcf a black statue of a creature that
appears to be ﬁag[ eg[, ﬁag[ syicfer. Karbine called the creature a “Drider”; yerﬁays
he has seen these tﬁings Eefm’e. Sucfcfen(y, Malachi decided to attack the statue,
which in turn blasted out a ball of fire singing us all. Oc[c[(y, aﬁer the blast 1
Eegan to grow ots of black, course, hair, grew an extra 4 arms, and grew a pair of
fangs. 7 also had this strange desire to wear a red and blue jumysuit.’ Meanwhile,
Karbine started to giﬁﬁer and rant quite insane(y Eefm’e trying to run oﬁf. Luc@ify
Malachi was able to catch Karbine Ey the scruﬁ( of his neck Eefm’e he managecf to
get too far away,. The Eeautifu( ‘Mayzie also seemed to be Eeﬁaw’ng stmnge(y as she
was screecﬁing and screaming. At this stage, Catherine and Malachi decided that
we should go back to the Celestials for rest and ﬁea(ing (of SoTts). ‘Upon returning,
Sanjit exy(ainec{ that to the north the very stones try to heal a person who is too
Eac{(y wounded, but genem((y there are side eﬁ(ects that will wear oﬁ(

Days 24, 25 and 26 (fDays 22-24 in cfungeon)

We rested for three m’gﬁts, and all except Karbine recovered (al%ﬁougﬁ my sense of
Eeing “controlled” Ey someone else still Jaervacfes). vaentua((y on the 24rﬁ cfay of
Eeing in this y(ace, Malachi decided that he was bored and stated that we should all
head oﬁf to the indoor forest with him to have a look what is there. Not (ong aﬁer



arriving, Catherine was attacked Ey an invisible mushroom type creature, which we
managecf to S(ay with the aid of the Unicorn (Wﬁo ayyarent(y could trace the
creature Ey its’ smell). Once again, we decided that ﬁaw’ng an insane Karbine is

not a goocf tﬁing and we (eft the Unicorn to graze and went back to the Celestials.
Day 27 (Day 25 in dungeon)
7 am still fee(ing vague toc{ay, so ] ayo(ogise 1f my account is as vague as me.

This morm’ng Karbine seemed to have returned to his usual level of insam’ty, S0 we
decided to head back out, stcyying to Jaic/é up the Unicorn from the forest
T mvem’ng a(ong, we discovered a dead Celestial creature yinnecf to a wall in an
alcove. 1 would have tﬁougﬁt that we should have Erougﬁt the remains of this
creature back to his comyatriots, but oddly, Karbine decanted its blood and (eft the
creature there to rot. Malachi also interferecf with the Eocfy, but 1 am not sure
what he did. 'We then moved on and came to a room containing a yuqa(e coloured
slime and were attacked Ey some tentacled, humanoid, snake-like creatures. The
Unicorn and Catherine moved into the room to attack these creatures, but founc{ it

quite S(iyyery. Luc@i(y, with ﬁeﬁa from Malachi, and myseg[ we killed the beasts.

We travelled down a narrow corridor and came to a room with more of the
humanoid snake creatures. Being in the ﬁont of the party, 1 managecf to block the
corridor, Jareventing the rest of the party from ﬁeﬁaing kill the creatures. ."Aﬁer
sing[e-ﬁanc{ec{(y Eim’ng the beasts, we yusﬁecf into a very broad _passage Eeyonc{.
Here we founcf many more of the humanoid snake-like creatures, both (arge and
small. Catherine and myseg[ took turns in the front of the party a(ong with
Malachi, a[ternative[y returning to Karbine for ﬁea(ing. Whilst 1 was Eeing
healed, Catherine was attacked Ey one of the creature, which attached itseg[ to her.
Malachi attacked the creature with his curved-sword, almost lénocléing Catherine
oﬁ( her Unicorn. ‘Unfortunate(y, Malachis’ sword became stuck to the creature and
Catherine, and was not able to be freec{ until the creature was killed.

Karbine seems to have returned to his insam’ty that he was suﬁ(em’ng from
yesten{ay.’ He tells us that a strange green monster at the back of the party is

attacléing him. We cannot see this creature, but Catherine (oﬁviousfy ﬁumoum’ng



CKarEine) moved to the back of the party and waved her sword around. Karbine
then seemed satisfiecf that Catherine had driven it oﬁf the strange creature oﬁf.

Just as sucfc{en(y as the fee(ing of lost control hit me, 1 Eegan to fee( normal.
CPerﬁays it was the invisible green monster that was controm’ng me all this time!
."Zlnyway, at this Jaoim‘ 7 decided not to resume mayying because no one in the party
seemed to want me to do it, ayyarent(y tﬁey don’t think my map 1is usefu( enougﬁ.
Malachi is es}pecia((y critical of my mapping and says that Catherine is ﬁancfﬁ’ng it
ﬁerseg[ quite well (ayyarentfy).

Without my map (now away in my sword scabbard), we continued tmvem’ng a(ong
and came to a room fu(( of dead creatures as well as some of the humanoid, snake-
[ike creatures. At a closer look, the creatures resemble a ﬁag[(ing with snake-like
ayyenc{ages at the end of their arms. Once again these creatures attacked us and
we killed them with [ittle Jaroﬁ(em. ."Aﬁer a lot more aimless wancfering, the party
now ask where we have been (cfes;pite tﬁin@ing that my map has been cfestroyecﬁ) -
at first 1 was going to hold out due to their vehement dislike of me ta/éing the time
to know exact(y where we are, but eventua((y my resolve crumbled and 1 agreecf to

continue using my map.

Despite ﬁaw’ng a comy(ete (to this moment) map, we ended up cfoing more
wancfering, eventua((y entering a room where we founcf some scraps of yarcﬁment
with strange writing upon them. As it turned out, Q\/layzie was the on(y member of
our group who could read the text, but it was essentia((y gi%em’sﬁ. At this time, we
also noticed that Malachi is feasting on the bones of the dead Celestial. Bad
Malachi!

Due to us seeming[y roaming around in circles and going nowhere, 1 made the
suggestion that we should return to “region E” and finc{ another way to the region
we are current(y exy(oring. To my comy(ete surprise, the rest of the party agreecf
with my suggestion, and we decided that we should vest so that we would be fresﬁ
and reacfy to go.

Well ... 1 tﬁougﬁt that 1 was tmvem’ng with frienc{s, but 1 guess toc{ay tﬁey showed
their true colours! 1 am rea((y trying hard to be usefu( in this party Ey Eeeying a



record (via my may) as to where we have been, as my figﬁting _prowess seems to be
suyerf(uou& ‘Unfortunate(y, the rest of the party would rather comy(ain on the
time taken for my mapping and (augﬁ and snicker when 47 try to be usefu[ T rea((y
can’t wait to get out of this y(ace, where 1 know 1 will be amony friencfs.

Day 28 (Day 26 in dungeon)

."Aﬁer (eaw’ng our resting y(ace (with the Celestials), we headed to the forest so that
Valerion could feecf Luc@i(y Sanjit showed us a secret _passage to the forest, saw’ng
a great deal of tmvem’ng. Once Valerion had eaten his fi(( of grass, we headed
north and came to a room tmyyec{ with a scytﬁe trap - interesting as Catherine
was saying that she migﬁt be interested in using a scytﬁe. ."Anyway, the scytﬁe hit
me, and 1 ended up fee(ing a little weak. The room we entered was dark but with a
[ittle searcﬁing, we discovered that it contained a (ongsworcf, a qui[f and some
bottles of poison.  Mayzie searched the room for traps and discovered a 1oo-foot
cfeey Jait - [uc/éi(y for us, none of us fe(( in.

Continuing on, we came to the end of a corridor where there were three doors.
Catherine qpenec{ the south door as 1 qpenecf the north door. The room behind the
north door seemed to be some kind of trcyaﬁy room, and contained notﬁing of
interest. T} ﬁrougﬁ the south door there was a creature that looked sometﬁing [ike a
mechanical cross between a horse and a human. Catherine talked to the creature,
and it introduced itseg[ as the “."Acﬁucfieator to the Host”. We asked the creature 1f
it was a Celestial, but it said no, and that it was an Inevitable. The Inevitable said
that it (and his kind) do not a(ways see eye-to-eye with the celestials. Leaving
Malachi to talk with the Inevitable, we continued tﬁrougﬁ the eastern door and
came to (arge room containing a dead tree. To the south were three doors. The
westernmost door cyaenec{ to an empty room, the centre door to a shrine and the
easternmost door to a room containing a (arge, mechanical humanoid in go(cfen
armour. ‘The creature called itseg[ Wettock, and said that he could ﬁeﬁa us with
_provisions. The creature was ﬁayyy to trade with us to give Karbine some new

y(ate mail armour and Catherine a saddle.



Catherine was very ﬁayyy to have a saddle, and she calls it her erotic saddle so that
she can be better mounted. Also she says that will ﬁeﬁa her be a better ride...
(woohoo, tﬁings are (ooléing uy.’).

."Zlnyway, we headed north and Jaromyt(y fe(( into a 5o-foot cfeey Jait. Luc/éi(y,
Catherine fe(( into the pit with me. ’Un[uc/éi(y (1 guess), Malachi immecﬁate(y
threw a rope down to us and ﬁeﬁaecf us out Eefore 7 could make my move. We
returned to Wettock and asked how we could get past the trap, and he told us where
a lever was which locked the trap closed. ‘Using the lever, we headed north and came
to a ru%(e-fi((ecf room - an area we had a(reac{y come to via a cfiﬁ(erent direction.
‘Upon opening the door we were attacked Ey the humanoid snake creatures, but
Malachi cfestroyecf them rather quic/é(y‘

Decided to head furtﬁer east so as to fincf a better way north. Leaving the tree
room we came to two doors on the north and south walls of an eastward ﬁeacfing
corridor. Oyem’ng the north door, we noticed an exceytiona[(y clean room
containing a creature similar to Wettock. He stated that he was the “Watcher of
Batrgains” and the leader of this group of “Inevitables”. Catherine told him that we
were ﬁeacfing oﬁ( to kill Madness and ."Anguisﬁ, and the creature looked ﬁayyy at
this. He also asked that 1f we finc{ any staﬁ(s, he and his compatriots would be very
interested in ﬁaw’ng them. Leaw’ng this creature, we cyaenec{ the south door, on(y to
finc{ another of the black Inevitables. Catherine also told this creature that we were
ﬁeac{ing oﬁf to kill Madness and ."Zlnguisﬁ, and could the creature ﬁeﬁa us in our
mission. ?{sﬁing the creature his name, he gave Senar the “ﬂ(eeyer of the List”, and
if we showed him our journa(s he would Jarovic{e us with a quic/é route to the north.

CDoing this, Senar showed us a short cut as Jaromisec{.

ﬂ-ﬂzacfing back to the pit corridor (and cfisaﬁ(ing the Jait.'), we headed east to a (arge
room and thence to a smaller room containing another of the black Inevitables.
Catherine, once again, s;polée with the creature, who allowed us to pass tﬁrougﬁ his
room. We wandered around some more (ooléing for an easy way north, and came to
a room containing yet another inevitable. This creature was unable to ﬁeﬁa us so

we continued on.



Not (ong aﬁer we (eft the last inevitable, we came to a door, which oﬁviousfy headed
to the area in which Madness and ?’lnguisﬁ [tve - we knew this as ‘Mayzie became to
afmicf to continue. Luc@i(y, Malachi Jaic/éecf up Q\/layzie and we continued on.
vaentua((y we came to a (arge room with many exits. Catherine detected evil in the
area, which turned out to be 10 of the cloak-like creatures. Karbine went to attack
the creatures, with Malachi fo((owing. Ina frenziecf attack, Malachi killed 4 of the
creatures with virtua((y one swing. Unfortunate(y, Malachi also hit Q\/layzie,
causing her to cfrcya - ayyarent(y dead - Bad Malachi! CDuring the figﬁt, we
noticed Catherine Eouncing on her horse, yresumaﬁfy due to the erotic saddle!
."Zlnyway, just as quic/é(y as the figﬁt started, it was over, with Malachi Eim’ng 8 of
the creatures! The rest of us seem to be covered in gore from the creatures — and 1
still fee( rather inacfequate. ."Aﬁer Karbine healed Q\/layzie, we headed north and

came to tﬁree emyty rooms, wﬁere we déCl’déC{tO rest.

T ocfay 7 was (uc/éy enougﬁ to have the support of my companions, with [ittle of the
Eeﬁ’ttfing that has been Jareva(ent over the last few cfays‘ 7 still fee( like a third (eg,
as Malachi and (to a lesser extent) Catherine, both seem to be far more Jaroficient in
figﬁting and Eim’ng our enemies. What 1 don’t understand is that most of the
creatures in this y(ace wish to do us harm, whereas outside of this y(ace there is

[ittle, or no, evill All the more reason to want to get out of here as soon as possible.
Day 29 (Day 27 in dungeon)

."Aﬁer we awoke, we continued on and came to (arge room containing a (arge table
set with Ja[ates and cut(ery. Karbine sat at the table expecting to be served, but
notﬁing came to serve him. Leaw’ng the cfim’ng room, and with more aimless
wancfering, we came to a tmyyec{ corridor (yes we fe(( in). The corridor turned into
a S(iyyery slide, and we slid into an area behind a raised Jaortcum’s. The Jaortcum’s
then fe(( Eefm’e turning to a wall of ice. ‘Malachi hacked at the wall until it
shattered, injuring us in a spray of ice. Leaw’ng the tmyyec{ area, we entered a
(arge room, which ayyearec{ to be a (aﬁomtory of some sort. Within the room, we
founc{ a bar of silver, some vials of ﬁ’quicf and an arcane scroll. ‘Mayzie read the
scroll and yromyt(y turned into frog - a very gooc[—(ooléing frog, but still a frog. 7
suggestec{ that we should kiss the frog (yes 7 vead the old fairy tales!), but noﬁocfy



was interested. At this yoint we decided that we should rest as we were pretty
beaten up from the Joortcum’s trap.

Day 30 (Day 28 in dungeon)

."Aﬁer Wa/éing, we headed north and came to a room containing another Drider
statue. Wise(y noﬁocfy wanted to cfestroy it! In the next room we came to the f(esﬁ
walls seemed to be almost Ereatﬁing, so we decided to leave without furtﬁer
investigation. T] ﬁin@ing that ﬁaw’ng Mayzie as a frog was not very usefu( for our
survival, we decided to head back to the Celestials/Inevitables to see 1f tﬁey could
ﬁeﬁa. Our first stop was with the Inevitables. T ﬁey told us that Jaowerfu[ clerical
magic could return ‘Mayzie to her natural form, however, Karbine has not enougﬁ
faitﬁ to do this yet. Next we returned to Sanjit, who said that he could return
Q\/layzie, Jarovicfecf we Jaerform another favour for him. CDes;pite Karbine’s and
Malachi’s _protests, we agreec{ to his request. Malachi and Karbine, however, would
not give up and eventua((y talked Sanjit around, agreeing that we would Vey(ace the
scroll that the celestials will use to restore ‘Mayzie. The argument settled, and
Q\/layzie restored, we decided to rest.

Well, we didn’t do too much toc{ay - But that doesn’t stop me from rea((y wanting
to leave this y(ace.

Day 31 (Day 29 in dungeon)

."Aﬁer our rest, we decided to head back north so that we could discover the
whereabouts of ."Anguisﬁ and Madness. EEventua((y we came to corridor with what
looked to be a target yaintec{ upon it. ‘Malachi stared at the target for a while, then
asked us 1f we could see a strange, un-natural creature. As we couldn’t see this
tﬁing, we determined that Malachi must now be so aﬁ(ectec{ Ey this y(ace that he is
seeing tﬁings. Next we came to circular room containing tapestries on the wells and
iron bars snaéing across the cei(ing. The odour of this room was actua((y quite
Ja(eascmt consicfem’ng the f(esﬁ on the walls of the rest of the area. The nice smell
was suﬁsequent(y determined to be Eurm’ng incense. ‘The next room was exact(y
same, so we continued to a third circular room. This room contained 4 doors

instead of the 2 seen in the last two rooms. Also in the room, ﬁic{ing in the cei(ing,



was a (ong snake-like creature with the head of a human. Without _provocation, the
creature immec{iate(y attacked us (yresumaﬁfy as we had disturbed it).
‘Unfortunate(y, the creature was out of my range, so Malachi was the on(y one able
to attack. CDuring the combat, the creature cast some (igﬁtning bolt gpe((s, which
cfamagecf the rest of the party. ‘Unfortunate(y, the worst cfamagecf Ey the (igﬁtning
was the Eeautifu( (but oﬁw’ous(y wﬁeezy) ‘Mayzie! Malachi and the creature then
entered hand-to-hand melee, so 1 entered the room and in one stroke killed the
creature. ."Aﬁer the figﬁt we discovered that ‘Mayzie had died!

In the ﬁcyae of getting ﬁeﬁa for Q\/layzie, we went back to Takaris the “Watcher of the
Bargains”. He suggestec{ to us that Wettock migﬁt be able to ﬁeﬁa, S0 we went to see
him. Wettock agreecf that he could ﬁe[p, but requirec{ some sort of _payment.
Luc/éi(y, Catherine traded some magica[ gogg[es to get a scroll of “Raise Dead” and
also got a greatsworcf as part of the Eargain‘ The uysﬁot Eeing, Q\/layzie is back,

however with no gpe((s, so we decided to rest.

We don’t seem to be getting too far at the moment! It seems as tﬁougﬁ we can on(y
cfestroy one evil creature per c{ay, at this rate Tl be 100 Eefm’e we get out. Ona
side note, while 1 was writing this, Karbine said that there was an invisible green
creature, ﬁaw’ng sexual relations with him. Later Karbine was seen with a small

white stick in his mouth, with smoke coming out of one end and a very ﬁayyy look
on his face.

Day 33 (fDay 30 in cfungeon)

Setting oﬁf again, we came to (arge room with a stinléing chasm surrounded Ey
mi(ing. Malachi tossed a go(c{ coin into the Jait, and we heard a sque(cﬁing sound.
’Uyon cﬁecﬁing furtﬁer, Malachi disturbed a tentacled creature, which attacked
him. Stmnge[y, instead of continuing his attack, Malachi then threw his sword
down the pit, and then jumyec{ in aﬁer it. Sﬁort(y aﬁer (and aﬁer 7 was attacked
Ey three tentacles from within the Jait), Karbine was attacked Ey some tentacles and
was yu((ec{ in to join Malachi. Luc/éi(y for Karbine, Catherine lowered a rope to
rescue him, whilst ‘Malachi (ayyarent(y) continued attacléing the creature. Not
Wcmting to miss out, Q\/layzie then decided to join Malachi in the Jait. Oﬁw’ousfy the



Jait must contain sometﬁing of great interest, so 1 also decided to jumja in. Inside
the pit was a f(esﬁy mass of tentacles and gore. Malachi was ﬁacéing away at the
creature, with on(y minor eﬁ(ect, and he asked me to ﬁeﬁa in removing the creatures
tentacles. Sﬁort(y aﬁer, (and aﬁer rescuing Mayzie) Catherine decided to join us
in the Jait, and with our combined migﬁt, we managecf to remove all of the evil
creatures tentacles. fReaﬁ’sing that we could not kill this creature, we (eft the Jait,
and the room, and decided to rest.

Once again, the members of the party seem to be Eeing aﬁ(ectec{ Ey this y(ace. Is

Suggestec{ tﬁat we test in tﬁe snaEe’s room, Eut no one 666 was interestecf.

T ﬁerefore, 1 S(eyt Ey myseg[.
Day 34 (fDay 31 in cfungeon)

When 1 awoke, 1 founcf a note (ying next to me. ‘The note was written in a strange
(anguage, but oddly, 1 could read it. The note read: “Madness lies to the East and
North. ‘.Prefer east to north and avoid south in any rooms you have a(reac{y
visited, and any rougﬁ-ﬁewn yassages.” When 1 (eft the room, 1 asked the rest of
the party 1f anyone had been tﬁrougﬁ into my resting area. T ﬁey said that
noﬁocfy had been tﬁrougﬁ. 7 decided that 1 should take the lead of this mot(ey

group, and we headed in a nortﬁ-easter(y direction.

EEventua((y we came to a room where the ffoor was squirming f(esﬁ. The cfisgusting
visage was made worse Ey the Jarevai(ing hues of red and blue (kind of [ike that
Jfumpsuit 1 was oﬁsessing over a few cfays back...). There was a door to the north,
which 1 tried to open, but it was locked. 1 even tried to use all of my strengtﬁ to
open the door, but it would not Euc{ge.’ Sure(y Malachi could have ﬁeﬁaec{, but he
was suﬂéing over sometﬁing. Next we decided to try a second door in the east of the

room, but 1 ended up fa((ing into the f(esﬁy slime, and tendrils of f(esﬁ attacked me.
Luc/éi(y, with Catherines ﬁeﬁa, 1 managecf to escape.

At a loss, we turned back to Malachi, who rea((y seemed out of sorts, and rea((y
didn’t seem to be in the mood to be ﬁeﬁafu[ at all. Catherine asked again for his
ﬁeﬁa in Erealéing down a door, and Malachi just said no.



Sucfcfen(y, a comyu(sion came over me and 1 fust had to attack a creature that
entered the room from the east. The creature looked (ike a c[mgon covered with
mouths. Behind me, the reason for Malachi’s discontent made itseg[ clear as, at the
same time as 1 attacked the creature, he attacked and killed both Karbine and
Q\/layzie. Meanwhile the cfmgon attacked with a bolt of (igﬁtning from its mouth,
and then came up to bite me. Luc@i(y, Malachi overcame his homicidal tendencies,
and came to ﬁeﬁa us. ‘Eventually, Malachi, Catherine and myseg[ managecf to sfay
the beast.

Sucfcfen[y a ball of (igﬁt (similar to ?’lﬁaﬁus} ayyearec{ and asked Malachi to be
Breysus’ wip(acement as the guan{ian of the south gate. Malachi agreecf, and asked
that ‘Mayzie join him. ‘Mayzie and Karbine were then resurrected Eefm’e Malachi
and Q\/layzie c{isayyearec{. Befm’e the ball of (igﬁt vanished, it congmtu(atecf us for
cfestroying Madness.

Headed back to the Celestials so that we could vest, and give them the goocf news.
Sanjit asked 1f we had cfestroyecf the Eocfy and not ﬁaw’ng done so we returned to
the Eocfy of Madness to fim’sﬁ the joE. ."After we had sliced and diced the Eocfy of the
creature, we returned to Takaris to ask how we could “unmake” Madness so that
‘he’ could never return. Takaris stated that we needed to finc{ the notes of Madness’
maker, and use those to unmake ‘him’. We then went to Wettock and he icfentifiecf
some magic we had founc{, and now 1 have a magica[ Bastard Sword. Yay.’

At that yoint we decided to rest.

7 am not sure how we will survive in this y(ace without Malachi and Q\/layzie.
ﬂ-[aw’ng the gicmt with us certain(y made Eim’ng the evil denizens of this y(ace [ike a
walk in the yar/é. Without him, it will not be as easy.

Day 35 (fDay 32 in cfungeon)

1 awoke this morning to finc{ Karbine communing with his God to determine how to
cfestroy Madness. 1 am not sure what he discovered, he seems a little withdrawn at

tﬁe moment. ?erﬁays it is Eecause we ﬁave not a((owec{ an to seelé tﬁe 61’61’7161[1’651’

in the bosom of his goc{.



We (eft our resting y(ace and headed back to where we killed Madness. We hacked
the Eocfy up some more Eefore ﬁeacfing eastward. We then entered a nigﬁtmarisﬁ
room, which we determined was the lair of Madness. Within we founc{ many items,
which Catherine has taken for the party. From this room we went north and came
to a room of Tvory. A door to west, in this room, cyaenec{ into a sﬁiﬁing room, so we
decided to look east. The door in the east wall of the ivory room was tmyyec{ and
we were hit Ey a blast of cold. Sucfcfen[y Karbine turned into a creature similar to
a syicfer. He headed south to a mirror image room, this one with walls of leather.
To the west of this room was another room ro((ing with waves, and to the east was
another trayyecf door. ‘Unfortunat(ey, Karbine wanted to y(ay with the trayyecf
door Eefore he scuttled across the cei(ing to the wave room and qpenec{ a door on the
west wall of that room. Syic{er Karbine then went into the other room Eefm’e
returning, and (ooléing very aggressive. When he reached us he fe(( from the cei(ing
stunning ﬁimseg[ for around ﬁag[ a minute. When he recovered, Karbine ran away
then came back to try to bite me. At this stage 19 escayecf with Catherine on the
back of the Unicorn and we headed back to the (arge alchemical room where ‘Mayzie
became a frog.

We decided that we should rest again and attempt furtﬁer exy(omtion tomorrow.
Day 36 (fDay 33 in cfungeon)

Karbine, once again, decided to talk to his goc{, and came up with a y(an to talk to
a statue. 1 think this goc{ of his must be a bit strange in the head, tem’ng us to talk

to a statue.
?’lﬁerwarcf, we didn’t do much but head back to the celestials.
Day 37 (fDay 34 in cfungeon)

When we awoke, we were introduced (Ey Sanjit) to a pair of adventurers called
Tiberius (a Warrior like me) and Tathal (a cross between a warrior and an
arcanist). Sanjit suggestec{ that we migﬁt [ike to Join forces in cﬁzﬁzating the evil in
this y(ace. ."Aﬁer a little too-ing and fro-ing, we agreec{ to join forces.



Catherine led us onward to the room of the so-called taﬂéing statue (a(tﬁougﬁ she
didn't rea((y want to go much furtﬁer when we arrived in the f(esﬁy halls). ‘Upon
arrival, the Drider Statue actua[(y s;polée in some strange gi%em’sﬁ [anguage
(imagine that! A4 taﬂéing statue, yerﬁays Karbines goc{ is clever aﬁer all’...).

Lucﬁi(y for us, both of our new comyanions could understand the giﬁﬁem’sﬁ that the
statue 5}90/56. ?{yyarentfy, the statue asked us two questions; 1) “Who is the Master
of this y(ace?”, and 2) “How many of his brood survived his death?”. We yoncferec{
over these for a few moments when, sucfcfen(y, the walls Eegan to scream, and

frigﬁtenecf me to the c{eytﬁs of my soul, so we immecﬁate(y (eft.

Went back to Celestials, and asked Sanjit, the questions that the Statue asked us.
Sanjit 1’6}9[1’66{ that the master was a wizard called Mahir, but he did not know the

answer to tﬁe seconc{question.

Next we headed to the inevitable (ibrarian (Senar) and asked 1f he could answer the
second question. He said that there were 12 of the masters’ brood initia((y, but he
didn’t know how many survived. He suggestecf we see a Enow(ecfgeaﬁ(e snake with
the head of a human, who [ives to the north. ‘Unfortunate(y we think that this may
be one of the creatures that we have recent(y killed! Karbine suggestecf that he
could still talk with the dead snake (sure! Just [(ike ‘Aunty Beru used to do at the
grave of Uncle Owen - 1 am sure he didn’t answer back!).

With little other cyation, we went to get the head of the snake so that when Karbine
had rested and had ymyec{ for the proper 5}96(( (ﬂunty Beru wasn’t so (uc/éy as to
have a s;pem) he could then extract the information we require. In the meantime,
we decided to exy(m’e furtﬁer and headed tﬁrougﬁ the pit room (with tentacles) and
came to small, sme((y, room containing barrels. Tiberius founcf a secret door, but
could not open it. At this yoint, 1 Eegan to choke due to the smell so we decided to
leave the room and continue north. The _passage we fo((owec{ was fu(( of vegetation
and led to a (arge room, which was also fu(( of vegetation. Clmmec{iate(y, we were
attacked Ey (arge masses of vegetation. 1 attemytec[ to c{estroy the (arger of these

creature, but got eaten - how ironic!



When 1 awoke, 1 was out of the creature, and my armour was very sﬁiny.
ﬂyyarentfy the rest of the party c{is;patcﬁecf the creatures with on(y the loss of
Catherine (no, not dead, fust unconscious) and myseg[.

."Aﬁer Catherine was ﬁea(ec{, we went east and came to a moutﬁ-fi((ec{ room, all of
which were screaming “No we will not let you go”. Somehow 1 got caugﬁt up
singing the catcﬁy tune so we eventua((y (eft the room and went back to the

celestials to rest.

Pm not sure Tl sfeey tonigﬁt, 1 Eeey on singing sometﬁing about a “Bismillah”,
and 1 can’t get it out of my head.

Day 38 (fDay 35 in cfungeon)

When we awoke, Karbine cast the 5}96(( “Syealé with Dead” and then asked the
snakes’ head how many of Mahirs brood survived his death. The snake answered
that it was one, and on(y knew of one other - Leobald. 1 guess this means that on(y

2 survived.

We then went back to taﬂéing Drider statue and Tathal answered the questions
when asked. ‘Upon answering correct(y, a door (to the east) cyaenec{ and we looked
in. The door led into a very dark room containing a basalt column. Three other
doors were present in the room, one on each wall. As on(y Tiberius and 1 could see
in the room, Karbine attemytecf to cfis;pe[ the darkness, but fai(ec{. Luc@i(y, our
(igﬁts the overcame the darkness and we could all see again. Karbine then noticed
that there was an aura of numﬁing cold surrouncfing the yi((ar, and that we should
avoid it. Q\/loving to the northern door of the room, we saw some Writing scrawled

upon it. ?{yyarent(y it was written in a [anguage of “Undercommon”, recogm’sec{

Ey both Tiberius and Tathal, The Writing was a riddle and went as fo((ows:

It cannot be seen, cannot be fel't,

Cannot 66 ﬁearcf, cannot 66 sme(t.

It lies behind stars and under hills,
Tt comes first and fo((ows aﬁer,
Fnds (ife, kills (augﬁter‘



7 said that the answer was (ilée(y to be “Darkness”, however, the rest of the group
c{isagreecf. vaentua((y tﬁey came to see my yoint-of-w’ew and answered “Darkness”,
upon which the door cyaenec{. Inside we founc{ a small room with another (broken)
door (eacfing north. Tiberius then founcf a secret door to the east, and while he was
trying to open it, 1 looked tﬁrougﬁ the north door. ﬂyyarent(y, the door was
trayyecf and we were engug[ec{ Ey a ball of fire‘ T ﬁrougﬁ the door was an empty
room, and the on(y exits from this area were either the way we entered or Ey the

(un-qpenaﬁ(e) secret 6{001’1

We then went back into the yi((ar room and Tathal cast a 5}96(( called “comyreﬁencf
ﬁec{geﬁogs” (wﬁy ﬁecfgeﬁogs?) and went to the eastern and southern doors to read
the riddles that were written on them. The eastern door was inscribed with “Feed
me and 1 live, give me drink and 1 die.” Tathal immecﬁate(y gave the answer
“Fire” and door cyaenec{. T] ﬁrougﬁ the door was a (ong corridor with two doors at
end. We entered the northern door into a room containing a river of [ava. Not
wanting to gpenc{ too much time in such a hot area, we looked tﬁrougﬁ the door to
the south and saw a room fu(( of water. Catherine decided to go into the wet room
but ended up with her Unicorn Eeing electrocuted. Wise(y we decided not to
continue furtﬁer tﬁrougﬁ this room.

Back in the yi((ar room, we went to the southern door, which was inscribed in an
unknown (anguage, (i/ée[y to be elven. The riddle asked, “1 pass Eefm’e the cfes;pisecf

sun yet make no shadow. What am 12"

ﬁefm’e we had a chance to answer the riddle, there was a Erigﬁt f(asﬁ and
Catherine, Valerion and Karbine c{isayyearec{ into thin air. In their y(ace was an
eg[ (not another one!), whom Tiberius and Tathal seem to know. The eg[ was
introduced as \/ilérym, and appears to be another warrior. 1 have sucfc{en(y realised
that 1 am the on(y member of the origina[ group (eft. Gone are Catherine, Karbine
(Eotﬁ ﬁcyaefu((y on(y temyomri(y), fRegina, Mr Mysterious, Malachi, Q\/layzie, and

Lorimer. 1 nowfee(more a(one tﬁan ever, even Wﬁfﬁ my new comyanions‘

7 managecf to overcome my cfiscomfort and ﬁeﬁaecf to determine that the answer to
the riddle of the south door was “Wind”, and the door cyaenec{. ’Uyon cyaem’ng there



was a loud scream, and we saw a dark-skinned creature with g[owing eyes wor/éing
with alchemical apparatus. Tiberius struck up a conversation with the creature
and asked 1f it knew the ritual of un-maléing. The creature said it would be ﬁayyy
to Jarovic{e it for us and oﬁferec{ us tea. Q\foﬁoc{y seemed interested in the tea, and
yossiﬁ(y rigﬁt(y sol Whilst rummaging ina Jai(e of tﬁings, the creature suc[cfen(y
cﬁangecf into a (arge s;pic{er and scuttled up to the cei(ing of the room. Sﬁort(y
aﬁer, the creature again cﬁangecf, this time into an ammjaﬁous blob, and cast some
kind of enchantment causing all of the apparatus in the room to exy[oc{e. We
retreated from the fumes, and unfortunate(y the creature escayecf EExy(oring his
abode, we founcf some fancy 5}96(( components, which Tathal was very interested in.

We then headed back tﬁrougﬁ the ‘dark’ (viddle room) door and tried again to finc{

a way to open the secret door there. We discovered a mechanism in the cei(ing of the
room, and determined that the mechanism was a (iving entity. Tathal attacked the
creature and Tiberius muttered that it was now a “dead lock”. \/i/érym cyaenec{ the
door and 1 entered the room. ﬂmmec{iate[y 1 noticed that the door 1 yassecf tﬁrougﬁ
had cfisayyearecﬁ Sucfc{en(y the rest of the party ayyearec{ next to me - yerﬁays we
entered a magica( trap. We spent a (ong time searcﬁing for a way out, and fina((y
discovered some secret doors a((owing us to escape the room. We headed east into a
small temy(e area, then decided to look tﬁrougﬁ the north secret door from the
tmyyec{ room. ‘To the north was a f(esﬁ-(inecf pit, which we decided not to
investigate furtﬁer‘

ﬂ-ﬂzacfing back into the ‘temja(e’, Tathal stated that he could see runes on the walls,
which stated that arcane energy and evil could not pass tﬁrougﬁ an ornate door to
the north. \/i/érym cyaenec{ the ornate door Ey Jaicléing three locks (he must be a
locksmith!) and looked tﬁrougﬁ to see a Winc{ing corridor. He c{isayyearec{ tﬁrougﬁ
the corridor, and when he returned, he did so with a (arge book - ayyarentfy a
gpe((ﬁoolé. The book contained a 5}96(( called the ‘Ritual of ’Un-ma/éing’ — fust what
We were (ooléing for‘ ‘Unfortunate(y, Tathal cannot learn the 5}96(( for casting, so we
don’t know what to do next to fug[i[ our quest. We then decided to rest, but went via

Madness’ lair to cﬁcya it into some more small yieces.



Oh, Catherine! You have (eft me again. How am 1 to survive this y(ace with no

fema(e comyanionsﬁiy?
Day 39 (Day 36 in dungeon)

."Aﬁer waléing, we headed north tﬁrougﬁ the area where we killed Madness, and
yassec{ tﬁrougﬁ the Jarew’ousfy imyassaﬁ(e door (just Ja[ain locked in the end). We
entered a (arge room to be facec{ with some Drow elves and a (arge, cloak-(ike
creature. ."Aﬁer a short figﬁt, the creatures were c{is,patcﬁecf and we looted the
bodies. Notable about this figﬁt was the absolute f(u/ée shot with an arrow delivered
Ey \/ilérym. ."Amazing[y he managecf to hit a f(eeing Drow at ayyroximate(y 50
feet, rigﬁt tﬁrougﬁ the neck, Ei((ing it stone dead. 1 bet he won’t be able to repeat
that one ever again.’ ."Aﬁer the figﬁt, Tiberius suggestec{ that we Jai(e the bodies in a

corner of the room and cover them with the dead “cloaker”.

CDecicfing against ﬁeac{ing in the direction of the f(eeing eg[, we yassec{ tﬁrougﬁ the
north door of the room, and sﬁort(y aﬁer came to a locked door. Tiberius tﬁougﬁt
the door was tmyyec{, but \/i/érym assured us that is wasn’t. Tiberius then tried to
open the door but founc{ it imyossiﬁ(e to do so. Angry (ayyarent(y with the door),
he called it names, then stormed oﬁf grumﬁfing about getting fooc{ - wﬁy is he
ﬁungry at this time? ."Anyway, we tried to break down the door, but fai(ec{, S0 we
headed a(ong the “eg[ shot corridor”. We came to another (arge room, this one
empty, then headed north. Tiberius almost fe(( into a thin stream of lava, when he
broke tﬁrougﬁ the ffoor‘ Luc/éi(y, he managecf to avoid the trouble and we

continued on.

Fventually, aﬁer passing tﬁrougﬁ another empty room, we eventua((y came to a
room containing a few S(eeying Drow, ayyarent(y slaves. ‘Tiberius insisted that
tﬁey be c{estroyec{ (exceipt for one - as a ﬁostage yerﬁays?). The figﬁt was a short
one (funny that, consicfering tﬁey were unarmed and unarmoured). One of the
slaves yu((ecf a lever on one of the walls, suggesting an alarm of some sort, so 11
decided to watch the corridor and opposite door for the inevitable attack from either
dirvection. Needless to say, the inevitable attack wmaterialised, and we cfu(y
dispatched them.



."Aﬁer a little more exy(omtion, we came upon a (arge number of Drow that we
cfis;patcﬁec{ with ease. The figﬁt was notable, as it heralded the return of Karbine -
(ucléy for us, as 1 don’t think that we would have much chance of survival in this
y(ace without him. Leaving the bodies of the Drow, we came to a very clean room,
and then founcf a secret passage that ayyearecf to be fu(( of lava. Tathals fami(iar
communicated that the lava was not veal, and but an illusion. FEventually we
noticed this to be true and we carried on, on(y to enter a corridor coated with oil.
Very quiclé(y, we were also coated with the oil, and stmnge(y enougﬁ were attacked
Ey fire Wie(cfing Drow. ."Aﬁer cfefeating the Drow, we decided that we should rest in
their quite cyau(ent [iving quarters. Whilst Jareyaring for our rest, we noticed some
runes carved into, moveable, tiles on one of the walls of the room. At this yoint,
Tiberius said that we should investigate the door across the corridor. Here we

founc{ a clean (iving quarters - oﬁsessi\/e(y clean! ."Aﬁer fincfing noting, we rested.
Once more, there was no Catherine for me to [ust over, what am 1 to do?
Day 40 (fDay 37 in cfungeon)

We were woken c[uring the m’gﬁt Ey Vikrim, as an ancient Drow had entered the
room from a secret door (that we had fai(ecf to detect). The creature 5}90/56 in
giﬁﬁem’sﬁ and was answered Ey both Tathal and Tiberius - also in giﬁﬁem’sﬁ.
Oﬁw’ousfy the creature must have insulted Tiberius, as he attacked it. The
creature was cfu(y cfis/patcﬁecf, and we searched his quarters - finc{ing notﬁing.

We fim’sﬁecf our rest, then headed south, quic/é(y coming to a room containing two
creatures that looked the same as the statues we have encountered in this area -
Driders. The creatures attacked us Ey casting a bolt of (igﬁtning toward us, then
trapping us in a sticléy web. 1 managecf to escape the web and went to attack one of
the creatures. We eventua((y cfefeatecf the creatures, but not Eefore 7 had most of
my strengtﬁ drained from me. We on(y managecf to leave the area, when Tiberius
agreecf to carry my equipment for me. ﬂ-ﬂzac{ing south, we came across a lone Drow,
who rung a gong Eefore attac/éing us. The creature was quiclé(y cfis/patcﬁecf, but a
few of its friencfs came Jarovic{ing a much tougﬁer prospect. vaentua((y we Jarevai(ec{



against arounc{7 Drow ancfl @Tidé?’ Eut were severe(y Eeaten uy fOT’ our @(OTTS.
Q\/éec[(ess to say, we went Eaclé to tﬁe qpu(ent room to rest.

Day 41 (Day 38 in dungeon)

When we awoke, Karbine restored my strengtﬁ, and we carried on toward where the
Drow and Drider came from. We entered a fortifiecf areaq, yossiﬁ(y the entrance to
where the Drow live. We qpenec{ the door, on(y to fincf that the corridor on the
other side led to the room where we fougﬁt the mobile vegetation. We then wandered
around for a while Eefore ﬁeacfing northward. We came to a (arge excavated area
ﬁeacfing to the north. ﬂ-ﬂzacfing that way we came to a weE-fi((ecf corridor, which
stunk of some fou( reek. ﬂ-ﬂzacfing inward, we were shaken Ey some kind of il fee(ing.
%urm’ng the We%ing had no eﬁ(ect on the ill eﬁ(ect, so we headed furtﬁer north.

We came to the opening of a ﬁuge cavern, where we founcf a tricmgu(ar column
inscribed with incfeciyﬁemﬁ(e runes. Tiberius read the runes (oﬁviousfy he could
understand them), and he said that tﬁey were a warning that Drow should not
head south without a “Drider Master”. Sucfcfen(y, an invisible creature attacked
us, however, Tathal cast two balls of fire to kill the unknown creature. Loo/éing
north, we saw a reddish g(ow (lava?) and the silhouettes of many Drow and
Driders. We decided to head back south to avoid a (arge confrontation‘

."Aﬁer more wanc{ering about, we came to the north end of a room that we tried to
enter from the south (door was un-cyenaﬁ(e Ey us). ‘Inside were four Drow, whom
we cfis;patcﬁec{ quic/é(y‘ In the room, we noticed a trougﬁ containing blood, so we
decided to fo((ow the trougﬁ eastward. We entered another (arge room, where the
trougﬁ was fi((ec{ Ey blood cﬁ’iyying from the cei(ing. The trougﬁ also headed north
and south. We fo((owec{ the trougﬁ north, and eventua((y came to a dark room
containing a small creature that Tiberius talked to. The creature ayyarentfy
agreecf to join us and we headed ﬁﬂ’tﬁer north. We entered a locked room to fincf a
(eg[ess Drider, ayyarent(y tortured Ey the Drow. Tiberius s;polée with the creature,
and discovered that ."Anguisﬁ dwells to the southwest of here.

We decided to goto the southeast to see 1f we could fincf the location of anguisﬁ. We
exy(orec{ a few rooms Eefm’e \/i/érym managecf to set oﬁf a trap, which “locked” us out



of a room Ey a wall of ice. We hacked tﬁrougﬁ the ice to rescue \/i/érym and decided
that we should rest, as he was very beaten up Ey the trap.

Another cfay without fema(e comyany.’ When, oh when will Catherine come back?

Or even better, when can 1 go to where she is away from this horrible place.
Day 42 (Day 39 in dungeon)

In the morm’ng 7 decided to search the room we were resting in, and discovered a
secret door in the south wall. ‘Unfortunate(y, the door on(y qpenec{ into a corridor,
which led to another secret door, and thence to the sme((y barrel room we visited a
few c{ays ago. From the sme((y room, we headed to the (arge “\/egetaﬁfe Room”,
where more animated vegetaﬁ(es were waiting. We immecﬁate(y (eft the room via
the south door and entered a weﬁ-fi((ecf corridor. We quic/é(y burnt the web and
continued tﬁrougﬁ into a (arge weﬁ-fi((ec{ room containing many odd (ooléing
creatures that looked a lot like a cross between a gpicfer and a human. Without
_provocation, Tathal cast a fireﬁa(( into the room, and the creatures (natum((y)
attacked us. Almost immecﬁate(y 71 was caugﬁt ina sticléy web and had to try to
escape, until fire in the We%ing allowed me to break free. The figﬁt was short but
sweet from then on, and we entered the now cleared (of webs) room. ‘In the room we

founcfsome mays ofneargy rooms, anc{tﬁe some Cftﬁe secret 6{001’5 ﬁzacfing to tﬁem
<

From this room we headed tﬁrougﬁ another door and came to a ﬁeaw’(y fortifiec{
room containing siege towers and barricades. These structures were ‘manned’ Ey
Driders and Drow. As soon as we entered, three missiles were firec{ in my direction,
and then 1 was cowarc[fy attacked Ey Tiberius. Tt turned out that the c{warf was
not sﬁowing his true colours, but was under the inffuence of a 5}96(( (so 7 won’t hold
it against him!)  However, we decided to leave so that we could rest prior to
attacléing these creatures. Unfortunate(y, Tiberius was intent on cfoing us harm,

ancf eventua((y a .EP@[[fTOWl Tatﬁa( Savec{ quT'Oﬂ’l ﬁaw’ng to FLU?’T ourfrienc{.



We rested in the odd sﬁayec{ room so that we could avoid an encounter with the
moving vegetation. Pm a bit worried about tomorrow, as 1 don’t wish to be

attacked Ey any of my friencfs again.
Day 43 (fDay 40 in cfungeon)

This morm’ng we decided not to attempt the Drow and Driders, instead we went
tﬁrougﬁ the “vege room” and headed north from there. On the way, Tiberius and T
were hit Ey a spear trap, suggesting that someone knew we were here (there was no
trap on the way in). ."Aﬁer we yassec{ tﬁrougﬁ the vege room we came to a series of
weﬁ-fi((ecf corridors. ‘In one we were attacked Ey a Drider, which we cfis;patcﬁec{ with
relative ease. Sﬁort(y aﬁerwarcf, we (eft the webbed area on(y to be attacked Ey
more Drow and Driders. One of the Drow had three arms, and 1 attacked it but
ended up Eeing knocked unconscious in the figﬁt

When 1 awoke, 1 suggestec{ that we rest, as 1 fe(t very bad, and the others did not
look much better. We headed across the voom and came to two doors. The northern
door led to an alchemical (aﬁomtory, and the south to a room containing 6 red
coloured crysta( s;pﬁeres. One of the s;pﬁeres was determined to be magica( Ey
Tathal, so we ayynym’atecf it and decided to rest.



